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FOREWORD

N conneetion with the Centenary Celebrations of Kuala Lumpur
lananget! for the period June 14 to June 15, 193¢0, the Municipal

Councillors  decided that an  listorical handhook of Knala
Lumpur be prepared.

As far as is known, a complete history of Kuala Lumpur does
not t though historical articles on certain aspects of its histary
have been published from time to time.

The Councillors are conscious that this is the first attempt to
compile a history of Kuala Lumpur. In so doing the aim has
been to cover all aspects of the history and the development of
Kuala Lumpur from 1859 to date from information which has been
obtained as a result of further research.  However it is not claimed
that this is a final record or even the best record of the history of
Kuala Lumpur that can be prodoced.  An attempt has been made
to produce an interesting and readable account of the history of
Kuala Lumpur which can be regarded as a first edition, and it is
hoped that it will stimulate greater interest in research work in
connection with the history of the Town.

To compile a history of the period from the various sources
was no easy task but the great difficulty lay in producing and
printing the” publication in time for the Centenary Celebrations in
June.  The Straits Times Press (Malaya) Ltd., Kuala Lumpur.
was commissioned to produce and print the history and it is 4
tribute to their interest and enthusiasm that the publication has
been produced in time for the Celebrations.

We would like to acknowledge our deep appreciation of the
unstinted help and co-operation given by Government departments.
members of the public and the Straits Times Press (Malaya) Ltd.
in providing information from their records and, in certain cases.
supplying photographs.

Thanks are due to Mr. K. D. Voltz and Mr. W. G. Jackson of
the Straits Times Pres: alaya) Ltd; to Mr. Richard Sidney, ».
for permission to use arti published in the “*Young Malayans
to Mr. Donald Davies for the use of historical photographs from
his collections to the Keeper of Public Records and to Mrs. Dorothy
Nixon, of the Kuala Lumpur Book Club, for assistance with research.

Onr thanks are also due for material supplied by the General
Manager, Malayan Railway; tl irector-General, Telecommunica-
tions: the Head of the University of Malaya in Kuala Lumpur; the

1 .; the President Religious Affairs,
Selangor; the C sts, Selangor and West Pahang; the
State Engineer. Selangor: the Chief Education Officer, Selangor:
Councillor . V. Thaver; the Municipal Health Offi the
Principal, Technical College, Kuala Lumpur: Mr. N. S. Buck:
the Malavan Police Magazine.
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Message from His Highuess the Sultan of
Selangor, Hisamuddin Alam Shal ibni Alma-
rhum Sultan Ala'ddin Suleiman Shah, Darjah
Ctama Seri: Mahkota Negara, Darjah Kerabat,
Brunei.

1 fiavis been beyond the imagiostion of the pioncers wha
established a small trading post in Selangor near the contluence of the
Gombak and Klang Rivers that it should have develaped into a eapital

city in the comparatively short period of 100 years,

The original pioncers could not have known that they had
establishol A trading centre which tumned aut to be ideally sitnatel in
wlation to the country as o whole and with reasonable aicess to @ port.
This is, however, what they did and fortune smiled upon the growth of
Kuala Lumpur from its first days:

The importance of Kualy Lumpur to the Federtion of Malaya is
shown by the fact that during the reign of my Great Grand-father, Subtan
Abdul Samad, the capital of Selingor was transforred to Kuala Lumpur in
1880, and it became the Capital of the Federated Malay States in 1896,

!

Our people and we have seen vast changes and great improvements
i Kuala Lumpur especially during the last decade, Many of them ha
t the tremendous progress that Kuala Lumpur has made
Thy ean rightly be proud of their heritage and of their
hicvements until now.  They can be confident in their hopes that
Lumpur will continue to grow wnd to be prosperous by their efforts
the years to come.

It gives us great pleasure indeed to congratulate our peaple the
s of Kuala Lumpur—on the oceasion of their Centenary Celebrations.
have lived in peace and prosperity with a spirit of understanding
those uf different races, culture and religion, In this respect they
established a fradition for themselves and we wish them every success

nuing in their tradition of harmonious living and we trust that
in the future will be







Where it all

began...

The Klang River was Kuala Lumpur’s early life
line.  Men and provisions were laboriously poled up it
in boats which returned to the coust with loads of tin
ingots. No boats ply there now. and there are no jetties
bustling with activity, but the commercial heart of
modern Kuala Lumpur is still only a stone’s throw
from those once busy river banks at the confluence of
the Klang and Gombak Rivers. How different it all
was a hundred years ago.....

IN-MINING in inland Selangor had gone spasmodically for

centuries before the mid-19th Century, but it was only then
that, spurred by the success of the Lukut mines, organised
o1 ing parties were sent up the Klang valley to try to win its
treasures.
The first venture, in the 1830s, cost Sultan Mohamed a lot of
‘borrawed money when it failed and he was hard pressed by his
editors in Malacca, His nephew, Raja Juma'at, who had
imulated great riches from the Lukut mines, was however, a
determined character. With his brother, Raja Abdullah, the
ef of Klang, he persuaded two Malacca merchants to put up
00 for another tin research in the river’s upper reaches.
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Eighty-seven Chinese miners were engaged in the search.  They
poled their way up the Klang River by boat, probably as far as
the confluence of the Klang and Gombak Rivers, and then struck
overland. They found their tin in what is now known as Ampang
a few miles away. The year was 1857,

These first miners won enough tin to make Raja Abdullah
realise that a fortune was within his grasp, but at terrible cost to

themselves.  Within a month all but 15 of the first party were dead
of malaria. Nevertheless, 1) more men were tound who were
willing to risk their I for tin and they too made the laborious

trip to Ampang.

The mines prospered as they became more firmly established,
and regular trafic moved up and down the river carrying provisions,
miners and smelted tin.  The success of the Ampang miners did not
escape the attention of traders at Lukut and about 1839 two of them
moved up to the landing point at the confluence of the Klang and
Gombak Rivers which was now recoznised as the terminal of the
river traffic.

These first two traders; who built their store in a clearing set
back from the river somewhere about where Cross Street now runs,
were named Hin Siew and Ah Sze Keledek. As founder of the trading
village which <oon sprang up about that fizst store, Hin Siew
became its fizst headman, — He was recognised as such by the Chief
of Klang and given the title Capitan China.

Hiu Siew’s assistant as headman was Lin Ngim Kong, who
had also come from Lukut. Despite opposition from Hiu's
relatives he succeeded to the headman’s post when Hiu Siew died
i 1862, and brought to Kuala Lumpur as his assistant a young
friend from Lukut who was to achieve fame as the greatest of the
town’s early pioneers—Yap Ah Loy.

Yap Ah Loy came to Malacca in 1851 at the age of 17
Penniless when he arrived, he worked for various relatives in the
town and then moved to lukut where friendships made in the
ceurse of his trading as a pig-dealer were to set him on the way
to fame. Liu Ngim Kong was the friend who brought him to
Kuala Lumpur, but not before he had already proved himself in
the service of the influential Yap Ah Shak who had Him made
Capitan China of Rasah. It was Rasah's decline in the face of
the fast-growing mines of Kuala Lumpur that persuaded Yap Ah
Loy to accept Liu Ngim Kong's invitation to join him.

In Kuala Lumpur Yap Ah Loy becarmne manager of Liu's mines
as well as his assistant in governing the settlement.  He opened
new mines of his own and ako traded under the name of Chop Tet
Sang.  He soon became wealthy and in 1865 married.

However, prospering though the settlement was, trouble was
looming in Kuala Lumpur, some of it emanating from that very
prosperity.  The first troubles were to come from the rival secret
societios, the Hai San society which controlled Kuala Lumpur and
the Ghi Hin society which held sway in Kanching,
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Before he died Lin Ngin Kong teied to forestall trouble by
getting Ab Sze Keledek, now headman in Kanching, to take over
the office of Capitan China in Kuala Lumpur too.  Although it
might have kept peace butween the rival factions, Ah Sze dechned
the responsibility. — However, both agreed to Yap Ah Loy as the
best man for the job, and Lin even got the snltan s approval as
well.

Lin Ngim Kong died in 1868 and Yap Ah Loy took charge.
There was considerable Chinese oppuosition to the appointment but
Yap had the support of Sutan Puasa, a Sumatran trader who was
very influential among the Malays, so he managed to establish a
rather shaky regime. A farmer emplover of his at Lukut, Chong
Chong, tried to unseat him carly in 1869, but Yap engaged more
bodyguards and refused to be drawn into open conflict.

In February, that year, however, things came to a head with
the murder of Ah Sze Keledek at Kanching.  As Chong Chong
had only recently ‘moved there, Yap Ah Loy saw th a prelude
to an attack on Kuala Lumpur so he moved quickly. He took
all his forces to Kanching and although Chong Chong fled to
Rawang, captured his wife and son and brought them back to
Kuala Lumpur as hostages.

In 1870 there was a quarrel between the Kanching mine:
Yap's ally Sutan Puasa and other Malays over tribute the Ma
claimed on tin mined at Kanching.  Pethaps, worried by the civil
war then mounting umong Selangor's Malay rulers, Yap again
moved on Kancliing. This time his joint Chinese lalay forces
devastated the settlement and killed about 100 of the miners there,
making the survivors hitter men who were to fight ngainst him for
the rest of the civil war.

At the rant of the quarrels among the Selangor aristocracy wis
lhc- right to collect export duty on tin at Klang and Kuala Sclangor.

Taxes on the tin sent down the Klang River from Kuala Lumpur
yielded more munv\' than any other source of revenue in the State,
hence the struggle for power at Klang,

For three years the fighting w
in the Klang and Kuala Selangor estuaries, Dut in 1870 Chong Chong
persuaded the ousted Chief of Klang, Raja Mahdi, that 4n m.nk
on Kuala Lumpur would secure control of the mines, p Ah
Loy got wind of this and when Chong and the Raja’s lie mﬂmnt
Sayld Mashhor ¢losed in on the mines at Ampang with some
men in September, 1870, he was ready. Not only was the attack
‘beaten off but the attackers were encircled and had # desperate
fight to escape.

In 1871, however, Chong Chong and Sayi
ith new forces.  This time one of Yap Ah Lo

nd

icfly for control of the forts

leutenants, Y ap

at Rawang and

p Ah Loy's Chinesc rival was never heard of again.  Sayid

r was still in the field, however, and when Yap and Tunku

'K dm, the Viceroy of Selangor, tried to destroy him at Kuala Kubm
in the vear, the tide turned against them
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1t was Mashhor's turn to advance.  Raja Mahdi already had
most of the Selangor Malay chiefs as allies and when his forces
began to close in on Kuala Lumpur from the north, some of Yap's
allies, including the influential Sutan Puasa, went over to his side.
Their desertion brought a new threat to Kuvala Lumpur—fiom the
south.

Tunku Kudin had sent 80 Indian soldiers under a Dutch officer,
van Hagen, with an Italian second-in-command, Cavalieri, to help
Yap in Kuala Lumpur. While Yap faced Sayid Mashhor in Ulu
Selangor, van lHagen led 2,000 miners against the threat to the
south. He fought a desperate three-day battle in an arca just south
of the present Kuala Lumpur airport, but suffered such heavy losses
he had to withdraw toward the town.

Kuala Lumpur was now surrounded on three sides, near Batu
to the north, near Ampang to the east, and between Pudu and
Petaling to the south. Yap Ah Loy withdrew his forces to Kuala
Lumpur and took the field himself for the first time in years; to
make a last stand,

Sayid Mashhor's first attack was blunted on the
defence and a two-month stalemate followed until June, 187:
Mashhor sent an encircling force to the west to cut the last remaining
supply link with Klang.

The end was in sight and van Hagen decided to extricate his
men from certain death. He marched down the river valley toward
Damansara, which was still held by Tunku Kudin's forces, but
his troops were led astray, surrounded and wiped out a day's
march from Kuala Lumpur,

While Sayid Mashhor was busily pursuing van Hagen, Yap
Ah Loy and his immediate followers slipped ont of Kuala Lumpur
at night and reached Damansara safely after two days’ desperate
flight. The town fell shortly afterwards and its flimsy houses were
burnt to the ground.

Even while Kuala Lumpur was in its last throes, however, a
relieving force from Pahang had advanced as far as Kepong and
Ulu Klang, without being able to get messages through to the
defenders.  And sore though his defeat had been. Yap Ah Loy
refused to drop out of struggle at this stage.

He hurriedly rallied and resequipped the 700-0dd survivors of
the fall of Kuala Lumpur and recruited abonut 300 to 400 newly-
arrived Chinese fighting men.  Both he and Tunku Kudin had run
up huge debts in Singapore and Malacca during the war and Kuala
Lumpur had to be retaken quickly before their credit was completely
exhausted.

In November, 1572, Yap Ah Loy launched his offensive with
the aid of a Pahang Malay contingent.  Petaling fell to them and
then there was a pause caused by heavy rains.  Yap and his
forces waited at Bungsar on the outskirts of Kuala Lumpur for
further Pahang troops to come over from Raub and Bentong to
attack Raja Mahdi's garrison in the rear.
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fell on the garmson.  The battle raged for
ts, then Sayid Mashhor broke out of the ring
with his Dattered forces to his old stronghold in Uln

Selangor.

Yap Ah Loy dropped ont of the campaign after Kuala Lumpur
was retaken, but Tunkn Kudin's Pahang allies fought a series of
bitter engagements in the north nntil Raja Mahdi's forces had been

so soundly defeated they never again
Viceray or the mines.  (ne small revolt d
was s

ously threatened the
roin 1874 but it

inmediate post-war problein was the rehabilit
fion of Kuala Lumpur and its mines.  The open-cast mine:
degenetated into muddy pools duripg the fighting. The water-
wheels, chain- -pummps, ~|m|rmu furnaces and other apparatus had
been destroyed.  The miners” large kongsi houses had been burned
down. Most serious of all, the miners had been killed or scattered
during the war.

Without Yap. Kuala Lumpur by 1881 would have shared the
fate of Kanching and degenerated intp a derelict mining site, half-
forgotten.  Instead, by almost superhwman efforts, he cast his net
far and wide in search of miners and by late 1875 had managed to
get over 0,000 men back in the fields. But that was not enough.
The price of tin was low and creditors pressing hard for repayment.

By 1878 even Yap Ah Loy could not stave off his creditors
much longer, despite all his trickery and (djﬂl\“l\ The mines and
Kuala Lumpur, with its 2,000 population, were in the balance. .and
then fortune smiled.  The price of tin rose sharply at the end of
the year, loans were sudderly easy to get, and Knala Lumpur was
saved again.

In the n 2 months it was to go throngh such a hoom that
its population swelled by over a third, and by the year's end moves
were ahmt to lmvc th.- State mplml transferred there from Klang.
inted under the terms of the
ed Kuala Lumpur from time
la time, lmwnv Yap Ah Loy virtual ruler of the interior.  Begin-
ning in March, 1880, however, the Resident, Mr. Bloomfeld
Douglas, gradually moved the headquarters of the State Govern-
ment to the town, erecting his offices in the present Bluff Road

s Hill

The Selangor Polic headquarters on Bluff
Hill, known as “The Fort,” and the Chinese vegetable gardens
were cleared off a flat space below tn create a parade ground, which
was later to become the Padang.

Douglas was not popular in his dealings with either the Malays
or the Chinese, but Y ap Al Loy would seem to have been little
troubled as the Klang River separated domain from the new
official township.  When the Governor, Sir Frederick Weld, visited
Kuala Lumpur in August 1850, Yao won his admiration and an
enthusiastic report to the Colonial Office, with lavish entertainment.
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As it happcned Douglas did not last long as Resident.
Governor Weld f his resignation in 1482 and sent Frank
Swettenham, then -‘\. ant Colonial Secretary in Singapore, to
Knala Lumpur to act as Resident. Swettenham had visited the
town several times and knew something of its problems.  He set to
work with a will,

The first task he undertook was to clean up the filthy streets
and alleys, but before long he realised that the only answer was
to rebuild the whole of Kuala Tumpur. At that time it was still
a collection of flimsy, overcrowded attap huts although their
dangers had been made obvious by a fire in January, 1881, which
burnt the whole town down. Rebuilding that time had been done
with mud wali a partial safety measure but a flood in December
the same ept away all the new walls and the experiment
was not repeated.

Swettenham first wanted all houses roofed with corrugated iron
to prevent fire,  This proved impracticable so in 1884 he introdnc-
ed a law that Kuala Lumpur must be rebuilt street by street, using
brick or wattle with tiled roofs, all materials which by this time
were available locally. Yap Ah Loy had had a brick kiln for
some years and now other merchants were encouraged to start
them. By 1880 there were 13 brick kilns and six lime kilns around
the town.

Street by street the old town came down. First Market Street,
then Ampang Str then High Strect, then Pudu Street became
lined with neat bnghtly painted shops and houses, ornamented with
ling and carving. The streets were widened as they were rebuilt,
t with only one street at a time under reconstruction, it was
mpmgblc to alter the general lay-out of Kuala Lumpur.

As part of the town was now on the west bank, the first bridges
yere erected.  First was a wooden bridge built in 18583 at the end
of Market Street. A number of others soon followed.

The result of the campaign was that by 1887 there were 318
k houses in Kuala Lumpur, and only one of them more than
years old.  About 4.050 people lived now in healthier, safer
nd more attractive surroundings.

Yap Ah Loy did not live to see the new town built, however,
strain of his years of toil and adventure, success and anxiety
had told on him. ~ At the end of 1884 his health gave way and he
d from bronchitis and other lung troubles.  In March, 1885,
seemed to be recovering, but on the moring of April 15, he
found dead in his bed. The whole town turned out for his
eral, Government offices throughout the State were closed. and
amng Resident, ]. P. Rodger, headed the mourners.

‘With rebuilding came other changes in Kuala Lumpur.
undries, workshops and smelting furnaces were built to meet the
of the mines. New sawmills driven by steam-engines pro-
building timber.  Kerosene lamps were introduced about
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this time too, and Kuala Lumpur's houses, and even its streets,
rapidly became better lit than was possible with dim coconut-oil
lamps.

Bulk storage of kerosene in the town’s shops created a new
fire risk, however, so in 1854 a volunteer fire brigade was formed.
Its first commander was H. F. Bellamy, of the Public Works
Department, who was also the prime mover in its formation. Its
original 15 members were equipped with a wheeled hand-pump
which they pulled themselves.  However, after the brigade had
proved its worth the Government bonght a steam fire engine in
1888 and in 1M imported two huge Shire horses o pull it
Thereafter the brigade answered alarms in style.

Kuala Lumpur was gay and festive on September 13, 1886,
tor the arrival of the first train from Klang. It was a great event
for the town, the climax of three years' planning and hard work.
and it removed one of the major obstacles to the expansion of the
town and its mincs—the slowness and expense of communications
with Klang and the outside world.

Sir Frederick Weld, the Governor, and Sultan Abdul Samad
were passengers on the first train. It was the first time in 16 years
the Sultan had ventured out of Kuala Langat, and the first’ visit
any Sultan of Selangor had made to Kuala Lumpur, so there was
a full programme of pomp and ceremony. At a banquet later on
the same day Governor Weld invested the Sultan with the insignia
of a Knight Commander of the Order of Saint Michael and Saint
George.  Then together they enjoyed three weeks of festivities
before returning to Klang, again by rail,

The first line was such a financial success, others were somy
built ta the main mining areas. Rawang was linked in 1802, Pudu
in 1803, Kuala Kubu in 1804, and eventually the Malay State
Railways merged into a network the length of the peninsula in 1000,

The first European husinessmen came to Knala Lumpur during
the short-lived European mining boom of 1852-4.  Over-confident
in their use of expensive machinery, they failed mainly because of
insufficient prospecting before beginning operations, and because
the price of tin fell in 1884,

About the same period the first European planters appeared
in Selangor.  Weld Hill Estate (named after the Governor) was
opened by the Hon. R. B. Downall on a small hill on the outskirts
of Kuala Lumpur and planted with Liberian coffee, tea and pepper.
Later he obtained other concessians near Batu Caves, and hegan
to plant them with Liberian coffee. Coffee, selling at 333 a picul,
gradually displaced other crops, and planting increased so rapidly
that 10 years later 11 estates in the Kuala Lumpur district alone
accounted for 7,000 acres.

As Kuala Lumpur prospered the business community grew.
The establishment of a branch of the Chartered Bank in Kuala
Lumpur in 1888 was a great step forward, Capital for development
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in Selangor had been hard o get because lenders in the Straits
Settlements would not dceept land and biildings in Selangor as
wcum

i output was aneredsed fivetold helween 1878 angd 1501, but
a few years after this the Luffw industry, begun with such energy
and optimi was feeling . Not only was the market
price fallmg‘ but a fungns and other pests were making deep
inroads into the produc tion.

The rot continued .md i the early 19005, coffee was already
a back number. fortunate for Malaya—and  Kuali
Lumpur—however, that Ill((l’kst had alrcady been taken in the
rapidly increasing world demand for rubber. At first the India-
rubber Fig was the main subject of experiments in the country.
but Para-rubber trees were tried on a small scale in 1876 and more
successtully in 1877, and by the end of 1507 small stands had been
planted on cight different estates in Selangor.

Widespread interest in rubber did not begin until two or three
years later and extensive planting in Selangor dates from 190M-5
but already the foundations had been laid for a great new industry
to stave off the disaster which might have resnlted from the coffee
slump.

Meanwhile, in Kuala Lumpur itself, a Sanitary Board had heen
set up in 1890 to deal with the cloaning and lighting of the streets
of the ldst gru\am;. lmvn ddmmhlrr < markets, and see to the

TS { of houses, the upkeep of
mads and shreets, construction of hrick disins, and esection of Sign

Its first chairman was A, R. Venning, who was also State
Treasurer.  Venning is best remembered the man who laid out
the Lake Gardens and devoted 10 years to their development.

Creation of the gardens v begun in 1888, The formal
openmg, by the Governor, Sir Cecil Clementi Smith, teok place on
3, the following year, when the artificial luke was named
‘/ydney Lake, after Mrs. Swettenham’s Christian name.  This lake
vanished in 1891, however, with the collapsing of the bund, and
a new one had to be built.

In May 1890, Kuala Lumpur was the scene of gay receptions
in the honour of King Chulalongkorn of Siam, who paid a three
weeks' visit, accompanied by the Sultan of Kedal,  The Chinese
community played a major part in arranging suitable receptions for
the visitors, who were accommodated at the houses of the Capitan
China, Yap Kwan Seng, and Towkay A Yeok.
_Abont 1800, Kuala Lumpur also got its fist English school.
There had been a Chinese one since 1884 and about a dozen sons
the Malay aristocracy were educated in English at the "“Raja
1", which w: approximately where Jalan Raja and Gombak
ane now mect.  The schoal’s hostel later became the first offices

the Sanitary Board.
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an appeal was launched by the Capitan China; Yap
Kwan Seng, Loke Yew and Thamboosamy Pillay, for funds for a
larger and better equipped school. The Resident, William Treacher.
helped and also made available sorme money remaining from the
fund raised to celebrate Queen Victoria's Jubilee in 1887, This
was why the school, when it was opened in High Street in 1894,
was called the Victoria Institution. It had 201 pupils in its first
vear,

150 was also the year the foundation stone was laid for the
present government offices facing the padang. C. Norman, the
archnoct first designed a classical building in renaissance style, but

. E. Spooner, the State Engincer, made h'm change to the
“Mearish style” he considered more appropriate to the surround-
ings.  The finished bullding cost $152,000. It was opened in 1897,
and none toa soon either, for i 1806 Kuala Lumpur became the
capital of the new Federated Malay S with a resultant influx
of Government departments.

Because of the amount of building and the high cost of building
materials, the Public Works Department opened its own factory in
1804, Designed by C. E. Spooner, it incorporated a timber depot,
brick and tile kilns, metal and woodworking departments, and was
even capable of nndertaking the prefabrication of bridges. It is
presumed to have been in Brickficlds Road in the vicinity of the
present Y.M.C.A. and Railway recreation ground.

The Government offices building contains PiW.D. bricks in
its fabric, and they are believed to have been used in most major
Government buildings constructed before 1010, when outside com-
petition became too strong.  The Director of Public Works' report
~ for 1900 commented:  ““The bricks still continue to be the best
made in the State, and the Government could not erect the class of
buildings, erected and under erection. without the Government
Brickfields Establishment."

Kuala Lumpur got its first piped water supply in April, 1896,
fed from an impounding reservoir above Ampang.  This provided
half a million gallons of water a day for a population of about 25,000,

Also completed was the Pudu Gaol, which had been begun in
1891 Costing  $327.000, it was designed to hold about 720
prisoners and remains substantially the same to this day.

December, 1800, saw the beginning of the town’s first daily
ewspaper, the Malay Mail, with an edition of 200 copies turned
it on a hand press in a shophouse in Market Street, on the site now
ceupied by the General Post Office.  The Selangor Journal, a
tnightly magazine, had been founded at the suggestion of E. W.
h, when he was acting Resident in 1892, but it ceased publica-
about a year after the Malay Mail appeared on the scene.

4

This was a period of expansion. Sir Frank Swettenham pushed
d his Port Swettenham project so that in 1904 it was already
inning to emerge as the Federated States’ leading port, and assure
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Kuala Lumpur of its lead in trade and comnerce.,
mounted from 40,000 fn 1900 to 45,000 in 1910, The present
railway station was built in 1910, and the Railw: v headquarters
offices in 1917, Until then the Railway Admin stration had becn
housed in the present Central Bank offic

Kuala Lumpur saw its first durbar in July 1905
Rulers of the four Federated States, Selangor, Peral

Its population

, when the
Pahang and

Negri mbilan, conferred in @ domed conference  hall
specially built in the Lake Gardens for the occ ion.  Between
conference sittings the Rulers were taken sight

12 i motor cars,
ently made their appearance in the
ater fete was held on Sydney Lake, as well
and a lantern procession during the four day

the first of which had only re
town. A memorable w
as formal receptions
Royal visit.

The conference hall was lit with electri . but it was January,
1906, before Kuala Lumpur opened it st public supply, the
power oiginating at 4 small hydro-clectric stat'on in Uly Gombak.
At first the supply was connséted only to Government offices and
quarters grouped between the Padang and the Lake Gardens.
Streets in those areas were lit too, supplanting the kerosene lamps
which, however, lingered in other areas for another few vears,

Meanwhile road and building development was continuing in
the central area of Kua'a Lumpur., v 1916 the central area was
already showing signs of congestion and new buildings were spring-
ing up along Ampang, Batu and Pudu road . The former Weld
Hill coffec estate between Ampang, Circular and Bukit Bintang
toads had been subdivided and roads and houses built there.

The Prince of Wales (now the Duke of W
Lumpur in the course of an official tour in 1022 Landing at Port
Swettenhani from H. M. enown, on March 28, he was met by

¢ four Rulers and drove in procession to Kuala Lumpur where
erowds thronged the gaily decorated streets. The three day visit
was filled with pomp and ceremony, a State banquet, ball and
feceptions, but the Prince’s own informality endeared him to the
people and lie made several public appearances hefore taking a train
fack to Port Swettenhs He also 1'in u polo match against
@ team captained by the Sultan of F <. In the Prince's team
Y g Licutenant, the Lord Louis Mountbatten, who was
25 years later as the Supreme Allied Commander,

. at the time of the liberation.

In the 19205, Kuala Tumpur suffered from severe flooding. A
ission drew up a flood prevention scheme in 1921, but it had
ibe shelved—along with many other projects—due to the slump.
those days the river crossed High Strect just below the Central
Station and meandered in curves for nearly a mile before
g its present course. It was so silted up that after heavy
the water simply could not get away fast enough.

Mhere had been major floods before, in 1911 and 1917, but
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Twenty Years from Now...

these children will have grown up and will be
playing their part in the life of Malaya. We wish
them well—we wish them a peaceful world, and a
happy home in which to bring up their children to
love their country

Shell has been-in Malaya for over half a
century, and is proud to feel that it too has a part
to play in the life of the country. The 4,000
people who work for the Company in Malaya are
in their turn proud to be part of an international
team of 250,000 Shell men and women in more
than 60 countries throughout the free world

...in Malaya's life —
s and part of it




Decembier 1925 and December 1926 produced the worst.  Although
few lives were lost in Kuala Lumpur, damage ran to thousands of
dollars. The 1926 floods were widespread and Kuala Lumpur—swith
all its own troubl virtually isolated for several days while
alarming stories trickled in of disaster in other areas.  There was
enough water over the padang in Kuala Lumpur for a leading lawyer
to swim from the Selangor Club to the Government Offices, and when
the floods subsided, hunknutw to the value of several million dollars
were taken from the Hooded strong room of the Chartered Bank
to be dried in the open air nnder the eyes of an armed guard.

Finally in 1928 the Government decided to use a budget surplus
to finance the flood prevention scheme rather than build a new
hospital. ~ The scheme included the construction of Lornie and
Klang Roads alongside the straightened river, thus improving the
road route to Klang.

The Town Planning Board had been esiablished in 1921, In
1933 it completed a plan for dividing the town into different zones.
Besides providing for fir cond and third elass residential districts,
the scheme aimed at concentrating factories in the extreme south-
eastern corner of the town, between lower Sungei Besi Road and
(Cheras Road.

Kuala Lumpur's firs{ radio station began broadcasting in 1924,
with the callsign ZGE.  Operated by the Malayan Amateur Radin
Society, it broadcast p:’ug“amxm:s of music, talks, sporis and local
commentaries three times a week from studios built into a_garage
und syce’s quarters on Petaling Hill. It ceased operating in 1938
and Kuala Lumpur had to wait until the Japanese occupation to
“‘go on the air’' again.

The Japanese radio station’s studios were in Guthrie & Co
l)ulldmg in Java Street (now Mountbatten Road), and the transmit-
ters in Bluff Road. This station was taken over as Radio Kuala
Lumpur by the British ration in 1943 and con-

hrm(lﬂ»b in English, . Chine md Indian unu] new

With th end of the British Military :\(mem.slratmn in April,
B; the Department of Broadcasting was formed on a pan-Malayan
is.  The Kuala Lumpur studivs moved to a section of the old
nglin Hospital in Young Road in 1848, and to their present
ters in Federal House in 1 In January this year the pan-
brmdcdstin;{ set-up divided between the Fedeation
pore, and Mr. A. T. Read became the first Direclor of
dependm\l Radio Malaya.
The Rubber Research Institute, which set up in 1925,
 permanent home in Kuala Luropur in 1087, when its present
in Ampang Road were opened in May of that vear by the
Commissioner, Sir Shenton Thomas,
A7 was the year of the Coronation of King George VI and
n set about commemorating it suitably.  On May 12 a
er was unveiled in Market Square, and plans were laid
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about the same time for Coronation Park, lorernnmier ol the prisent
Tunku Abdul Rahman Park. On July 19 five trees were ceremoni-
ally planted on the river bank at the beginning of Lornie Road in
the presence of the British Resident, S. W, Jones, the Raja Muda,
and W. N. Gourlay, chairman of the Sanitary Board. The trecs
were planted by D Sear (European community), Inche Ahmad bin
Ibrahim (Malay), Dr. H. M. Soo (Chinese), |. R. Vethavanam,
Ls., (Indian and Ceylonese), A. Eberwein, J.e. (Enrasian) and
Dr. T. Takeuchi | Japanesc).

A brief visitor to Kuala Lumpur in 1948 was the young King
Ananda of Siam, then on his v home from studies in Switzerland
tc take the throne after the abdication of his uncle. The King
travelled to Kuala Lumpur from Port Swettenham on November
11 and witnessed the Armistice Day Commemoration service at the
Cenotaph in Victory Avenue before touring the town.

Another war was not very far away. It broke out in Europe
in Septem 1939, and with' Japan's entry on the side of the Axis
Powers, Malaya itself became a battlefield. Landings were made
at Kota Bharu on December 8, 1941, and about Ch:istmas Kuala
Lumpur had its first air raids.  They were shortlved, for by
January 11 the town had fallen to the Japanese invaders. little
damaged by the raids but minus most of its bridges and some of
its services as the result of “‘scorched earth’ demolitions.

More damage was done when Allied aireraft began bombing
the town’s railway workshops and marshalling a
preliminary part of their invasion plans, It wasat this time that
Kuala' Lumpur lost its museum with its valuable collection which
dated back to 1887, The damage might have been greater had
not the Japanese capitulated before the invasion fleet arrived. The
surrender of their forces in Malaya was taken in the Victoria Institu-

tion on September 15, 1943, by Lieutenant General O, C. Raberts,
.0.C, #1th Indian Cops. and the British Military Administration
100k o

T
The BMA period lasted nutil April, 1046, when the Malayan
Union was formed of the nine Malay States together with Penang
and Malac In deference to the wishes of the Malay rulers, the
Union’s constitution was scrapped in favour of the Federation of
Malaya which was constituted in February, 1045,

In March the same year, Kuala Lumpur became a Municipality.
At that time the Municipal Commissioness were all appointed F
the State Government, but in 1951 the constitution was amended
to make way for elections to 12 of the I8 seats in March, 1
Under the Constitution of the independent Federation of Malaya
the council may become fully clected by the end of this year.

The war left Kuala Lumpur with the unwelcome legacy of

ds of unplanned gs and other problems created by

the inflated cost of privately owned land. The Emergency, with
irs resultant movement of population from vulnerable jungle fringes
to new villages, some of them on the boundaries of Kuala Lumpur,
did not help.
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Petaling Jaya is Kiala Lumpur's attempt to answer to the
prablem.  The master plan lor the new town was drawn up by
JOVETIIment towWn planners in 14 t provides for shes for
industry with good road and rail aceess, and housing tor work
within easy distance of workshops and factories.  Loc
has bren sited conveniently close to houses and workplaces, with a
town centre having larger shops, showrooms, offices and civie
buildings. Schools have been planned within the residential areas
so that children and parents will not have to cross dangerons road:
and sites ave been provided for religious and soeial and public
buildings and open spaces.

Proof of

the fact that since clearing of the
site b 5, 42 fa have been built in Petaling Jaya

wie than LU houses have been constructed,  Today the
population numbers some 24,000 persons,

L thousand of Kuala Lumpur’s squatiers were made
in January, 1956 by the town's biggest post-war fire,
iwhich razed @ large area between Batu Road and the Gombak
River. Fortanately there was nio loss of life.  Another big blaze
in July the same yvear destroyed the Ban Lec pubber factory in
‘Klang Road, and in January, 1457, the Odeon Cinema was gutted
ot long after being complefely renovated,

In November, 19361 the Duke of Edinburgh paid a short visit
toa wildly enthusiastic Kuala Lumpur.  He spent two days iy the
Federal Capital before joining the Royal yacht Britannia at Port
ettenham, on his way south to Audtralia and New Zealand,

The next Roval visitors Kuala Lumpur saw were the Duke and
Duchess of Glancester, who came as the Queen’s representatives at

most memorable ceremonies in Kuala Lumpur's history, the
clamation of Independence and the installation of the Paramount
Ruler of the Federation of Ma va. the Yang di-Pertuan Agong.

~ Malaya's independen
Stadium on Augus \ 18
ain weather o witn S mony at which the
of Gloucester hunded to the Prime Minister, Tunku Abeul
an, the Constitutional Instrument embodying the independ-
the nation from British rule. Representatives of A0
seq the event.
The next day the Yang di-Pertuan Agong reviewed Malaya
d forces and took the salute at the marchpast from a da

in front on the histonc Secretariat building in Jalan Raja.

e was proclaimed in the new
) b

there was another historic event, the formal
ng di-Pertuan Agong, who until his clectipn
fellow rulers was the Yang di-Pertuan Besar of Negri
an. Seven hundred invited guests witnessed the impressive
feny at the Istana No Later the Sultan of Selangor was

di-Pertuan Agong, the deputy

oint Ruler.
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1957 also saw the beginning of a Kuala Lumpur division of
the University of Malaya with arts students studying temporarily
at the Technical College, 1In 1 they returned {o Singapore, but
by mid-year the imposing engincering faculty building in the Pantai
Valley hud been rushed to completion and was ready to receive its
first 90 students.

Prolonged torrential rain in October 1957, caused a return of
the town's old bugbear, flooding. Several low-lying arcas border-
ing on the Gombak River were inundated, causing heavy losses and
two deaths.  The river rose even higher in Decemiber, causing even
mare widespread damage and four more deaths in one of the worst
floods known.

in time for the fonrteenth se. 0
Asia and the Far East.  On July 4 a Trooping the Colour ceremony
was held in the Merdeka Stadium on the accasion of the first national
observance of the birthday of the Yang di-Pertuan Agong.

As capital of the Federation, Kuala Lumpnr has attracted many
mmportant overseas visitors and delegations since independence.
Most renowned of the visitors w Rajendra Prasad, the
President of India, who came in Decemn 4 He was preceded
by the Prime Ministers of Japan, Mr. Kishi, Canada, Mr. Diefen
baker, and New Zealand, Mr. Nash, and followed in April this year
by the Indonesian Prime Minister, Dr. Dijuanda, and then the
Sultan of Brunei. Al expressed admiration for the progress
they found here.

Thus stands Kuala Lumpur at the end of its first hundred vears,
@ modern progressive town of some 815,000 population, still girdled
by mines winning the tin which brought its founders upriver from
the coast, but now the capital of a frec, tinited nation, the develol
ment of which has been no less astonnding than that of Hiu Siew
trading village.

E of the carliest motorists in Kuala Lumpur was the late
H. M. Robson, founder of the ) alay Mail.  Looking back
eriences in his book ''Records and Recollections”
E r, hought about 1¢x v
Dion-Bouton, w h he tatight Sir H. Conway Belfield, then
‘Resident of Selangor, and W. E. Kenny, of the P.W.D.
diive. He recalled, “A little later on when there wore abont 4
dozen privately owned cars in Kuala Lumpur, it was decided that
Itivers should be licensed.  Kenny took up the matter on behalf
of the Government and called all 1o a meeting in his office
: iminary talk each of us was solemnly presented
a car. This license took the form of a
bearing the name of the licensee.”

IS
L




YESTERDAY




YESTERDAY.




Offer Quality, Courtesy Service
WHATEVER YOUR REQUIREMENTS BE SURE TG

CALL AND SEE OUR WONDERFUL SELECTION OF
GOODS. MAIL ORDER FACILITIES AVAILABLE

FOR OUTSTATION CUSTOMERS.

WHITEAWAYS

P.0. Box 42

Tel. 86211/2 - 84219
KUALA LUMPUR




TODAY. Some of L Vuildings o

them pr

st
nt e w have made way for
The. Triangls itself has shrunk to provide parking space




T REEREE
| ERERER
- ].\4 lﬁ;@ ,&J .

o




YESTERDAY.
by n

TODAY.
Tuador-3t




OF G0ODS OF EVERY DESCRIPTION
ENQUIRIES ON ALL MATTERS
WILL BE

HED By

FOR BUSINESS OR
COLLECTION 2 pLEASURE TRAVEL IN THE
TRANSPORT ¢ SPACIOUS COMFORTAND CAR
DELIVERY ¢ FREE ATMOSPHERE OF THE

Y OR NIGHT EXPRESS TRAI

DING TRANSPORT FACILITIE:

THE TRAFFIC MANAGER

KUALA LUMPUR.P. 0 . BOX /089.




Pioneers are
remembered

who of the town. Pioneers, Government officials and leading

personalitics of all conununities are remembered, and rightly
so for nearly all of them contributed in some degree to the
development and progress of Kuala Lumpur or the State of Selangor,
as this brief survey will show:—

ANG SENG Raap:
Lumpur'

KUAL:\ LUMPUR street names read like a historical who's

Mr. Ang Seng was a contractor who built
l’iu\w-nmwnt buildings and the clock tower.
v Roa Mr. P. A. Anthony, ¢ ., was General
Managor, I' ALS, Rdll\\&\ from !'rhl to 1402
~ Bepielp Roap:  Sir H. Conway Belfield, K.conG., was
British Resident in Selangor from 1902 to 1911, Arriving in 18585
he was, in turn, magistrate, Collector of Land Revenue -and
ﬁnﬁpectornf Schoc h Court judge and Commissioner of Lands.
left Malaya to become Governor of the East African Protectorate
(1912-1919).
Bertamy Roap: Mr. H. F. Bellamy was Superintendent,
AV D,, Selangor, some 5i) years ago, and was responsible for the
ilding of many of the earlier pubhl buildings in Selangor.
founded a volunteer fire brigade in Kuala Lumpur in 1884, and
amember of the ,,ann.n'v Baoard from its establishment in 1890,
Cecu. STREET: Cecil Clementi Smith, x.cM.G., was
or of the Straits Settlements from 1887 to 1893, Under his
istration Paharig joined the Federated Malay States.




Ciay - Sow Lix Roapt  Mr. Chan Sow Lin settled in Kuala

Lumpur to found a large engincering firm after making a name as
a courageous warrior in the Perak wars. A prominent miner, fic
was noted for the extensive and profitalle use he made of
machinery.  He was a State Councillor and a leading member of
the Anti-Opium Society.
Crow Kit Roap:  Mr. Loke Cliow 1 well-known
business man in Kuala Lumpur.  He d with the
Chinese lessees of the Selangor Railway when the Kuala Lumpur-
Bukit Kuda Tme first opened. He founded the firm of
Chow Kit and Company which for many years was a well-known
general store.  He died in 1918,

B

RE ajor-Gener. ndrew Clarke, K.C.
was Governor of the Straits Settlements from lm,) to May
Tt was his resourcefulness that brought shont the Treaty of
Pangkor under which the Federited ay States came uiider
British pratection in 1¢
Crirrorn Roan: who joined the
Civil Service tose to Governor of
ettlements and High € smmissioner of lIu Malay States
In the intervening years he was Resident in Pahang
- 14004), Governor of the Golil Coast (19 O19), Governar of
). and Governar of (‘vvlun (141251 Most of
 was in Pahang. He was a prolific writer of hooks
n background.  He died in 16911
v Roan: Mr. W, L. Conlay was Commi
= from 1914 to 19
he joined the Po

Hugh Clifford, K.c.a0

ioner of

At one time a member of the
ko Sikhs in 1003, He passed
examinations in Hindustani. Per: Malay and Law. On his
retitenient he was appointed it to the Agent, Malayas
Information  Agency. in  London. out of which the present
High Commissioner’s Office has developed.  He died in 1

Davipson Roan:  Mr. J. Guthrie Davidson, a Singapore
lawyer, was appointed the first British Resident of Selangor in 1574,
for a periad of about [0 months.  In 1876 he went 1o Perak as
ident for about a vear before returning to his practice in
ngapore.

Doralsamy STREE Mr. R. Doraisamy Pillai, a respectod
Indian leader, served on many boards and conncils in Kuala
Lumpur after 1900, He had large tin mining interests.

Freemay Roap: A well-known Kuala Lumpur lawyer in his
day, Mr. David Freeman was a meutber of the Sanitary Board.
He is remembered even hetter for being a strong socialist,

GarLacier Roap:  Mr, \hIham J. Gallagher, M.A., was
appointed Government Mycologist, I¥ ., in 19006 and |)|rcrtor of
Agricultural Government \[yc.(rlngl < in WUH. He became chairman
of the Rubber Growers' Association in 1043 and i
chairmanship the International Agreement regulating production of
rubber was signed.
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Gatroway Roap: Mr. J. Galloway was in charge of the
Pudu Gaol for a number of years until his retirement in 1413,

GurirresMarn Roay Sir Laurence Guillemard,
Governor of the Straits Settlements and High Commissioner of the
Malay States from 1020 to 1 Hi the originator of

4
the decentralisation pulicy which was carried into effect after his
term of office.

Gy Was

GURNEY Roap:  Sir Henry Gurney, k.c.aG.. was High
Commissioner for the Federation of Malaya from 1048 until
Octaber 6. 1951, when he was Killed in a communist ambush on the
Gap road.  Born in 1808, Sir Henry joined the Colonial Service in
1921 and served in Kenya, the Gold Coast and Palestine hefore
coming to Malaya.

Hare Roap:  Mr. AL Hale was Collector of Land Revenue,
1S80-14004

Hicks Roap:  Mr, I, B. Hicks was a Selangor planter and
member of a small syndicate which purchased the old Weld's Hill
Coffee Estate and divided it up inta building lots.  He died in 1900,

Host Rosp:  Mr. E. S, Hose
Straits Settlements, when he et Son of the late
Rev. G. I+, Hoge, bin., sometime Bishop of Singapore and Sarawak,
he was born in 1571 and educated at Bundell's School, Tiverton.
Most of his zervic as in the Malay States,

Colonial Seeretary,

Imsr Roap:  Che’ Tmbi was Chief Native Warder of Pudu
Goal under Mr. J. Galloway.
Jaran Kuatie Kovan:
was the Penghulu of Sctapak.
Keng Hoor Roan:  Mr. Kho Keng Hooi was at one time
Post Master, Kuala Lumpur, and then, for many years manager of
Chow Kit & Co.  He took a keen interest in ocal public life and
was.a member of the Kuala Lumpur Sanitary Board.  He died in

a London nursing home after an operation, when he was on a world
tour in 1425,

{eNNY Roan:  Mr. William Eyre Kenny, & New Zealander
~who began his Malayan career in the P.W.D. (1895), became
Seriior W arden of Mines in 1910, Later he was made Director,
Public Works Department, F.M.S.  He died in 1924, shortly after
his retirement.

Kia Penc Roap: Mr. Choo Kia Peng, ¢.8 is a well-
known miner and planter with a long record of public service.

Loxe Yew Roap: Towkay Loke Yew. c.a.G., rose from a
ess shop assistant in Singapore to be one of l!w most famous
wres in Malayan Chinese commerce. ﬂchnul:. hospitals and
ples  homes T from his phi . When the
mment had no money for roads, he constructed them in return
concessions of land. He joined the State Council in 1892, and

Dato Khatib Koyan for a long period
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was to the fore in supporting any programime for the development of
Selangor. He died in 1917.

MaxweLL Roap:  Sir William Maxwell, K.¢.M.G., was British
Resident, Selangor, from 1830 to 1502,

Pagry Roap:  Mr. M. S. Parry was a director of rubber
companies. When in Selangor, Mr. Parry arranged for the purchase
and sub-division into l)ul]dmg lots of ald Weld's Hill Coffce Estate,
He died in 1937,

PeerL Roap:  Sir William Peel, K.¢,M.6., was Chief Secretary
to Government FALS. from 1029-1080, when he was appointed
Governar of Hong Kang (1950- The first 20 years of his long
service in Malaya were spent in the Straits Settlements.

RonGer Streer:  Mr. J. P. Rodger came to Selangor in 1852
as Chief Magistrate and Commissioner of Lands, acting as Resident
on four occasions hefore he succeeded to that post in 1505, He was
the first Resident in Pahang in 18883 and became Governor of the
Gold Coast in 1905,

Perkins Roap:  Mr. €. J. Perkins was Assistant Surveyor-
General, F.M.S., when he retired 1927,

Rozario Streer:  Mr. F. De Rozario was for several years
clerk to the then Resident, Sir William Hood Treacher, and his
SUCCESSOTS.

Scort Roap:  About 40 years ago Mr. S. Scott had an aerated
water factory and a chemist's shop on the land where the present
Subramanian Temple building is erected.

_ Suerrey Roap: Mr. M. B. Shelley, c.a.6.. was Chief

‘Secretary to Government, F.M.S., when he retited in 1935,

_ Suaw Roap: Mr. B. E. Shaw was the first headmaster of the

Victoria Institution.

SpooNer Roap: Mr. C. E. Spoorier, ¢.M.G., was transferred

(from the Ceylon P.W.D. He became General Manager FMS,

Railways (1901-1006).

Sm HAN Roap: Mr, |, Strachan, c.m.G., was Director of
c Wor FAMLS., in 1023, He was then transferred to a

|Iar appointment in Ceylon, but returned to Malaya in 1927 to be

eneral Manager of the Railway, an appointment he held

until his retirement in 193¢ e died in 1934.

Suraniay Roap: Named after the late Sultan  Alidin

an Shah ibni Al-Marhom Raja Musa, G.C.M.G., Sultan of

gor (1808-1038).

SweTTENHAM Roap: Sir Frank Swettenham, G.c.M.6., C.H.,

ed the Straits Settlements Civil Service in 1570 and

Governor from 1901 to 1904,

Syers Roap: Captain H. C. Syers came to Selangor in 1875

arganise a police force. In 1896 he became the first
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Commissioner of Pulice for the four Malay States. He died in a
hunting accident in Pahang in 1897,

THAMBY ABDULLAH Roav: Inche Thamby Abdullah was a
South Indian and an old resident of Malaya. He was for some
ye member of the local Sanitary Board.
avior Roap: Sir William Taylor, K.€.M.G., was Resident
General, I'.M.S., from 1005 to 1910, On his retirement he was
entrusted with the starting and organising of the F.M.S. Agency in
London.

THAMBOOSAMY Roar Mr. K. Thamboosamy Pillay came
from Singapore to work under Mr. |. G. Davidson, the first Britis
Resident, Selangor. On retirement from the Government servi
Mr. Thamboosamy became a contractor and tin-miner,

Travers Roap: Dr. E. A, O, Travers retired as State
Surgeon, Selangor, in 19U to take up private practice in Kuala
Lumpur. A few years later he left to settle in England but returned
after the 1914-1915 war and again took up private practic

TreacHer Roap:  Sir William Hood Treacher, &
British Resident, Selangor (1901-1904),

Venning Roan:  Mr. A, R. Venning, an ex-Ceylon coffec
planter, was Federal Sceretary when he retired in 1007, He
is chiefly remembered as State Treasurer, Selangor, and one of the
prime movers mn the creation of the Public Gardens in Kuala
Lumpur. He died in 1929,

Watiin Mr. A. J. W. Watkins was Resident
Engineer, Selangor Government Railway, hefore the amalgamation
of all the State Railwa On his retirement he joined the firm of
Swan and Maclaren in Singapore.

Wi Roap:  Sir Frederick Weld, 6.c.M.G., was Governor of
the Straits Settlements from 1880 to 1887, Before coming to Malaya
he had been Prime Minister of New Zealand, Governor of
West Australia and Governor of Tasmania,

Yap An Loy Srreer:  Yap Tek Loy, or Yap Ah Loy, as he
is usually known, became Capitan China of Kuala Lumpur in 156
and al ruler of the Selangor interior until the British
administration was set up in 1850, In that time he twice put down
civil war and rebuilt the township after d ous fires.  Even after
1880 he remained an influential figure—Capitan China, Member of
the State Council, Magistrate, adviser and helper of British
officials, until he died in 1885,

Yap An SHak Streer:  Kinsman, partner and suce
Capitan China to Yap Ah Loy, Yap Ah Shak arrived in Kuala
Lumpur in 1870, and 10 years later owned 43 mines around the
town. He was a Magistrate and High Court assessor under the
early British regim He died in 15890,

Yar Kwan SeNe Roap:  Yap Kwan Seng succeeded Yap Ah
Shak as Capitan China in 1850, and was the last holder of the title.
A State Councillor, member of the Sanitary Board, High Court
or and Magistrate, he advised the Government on every
Chinese question.  He died in 1001,
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BANQUE DE LINDOCHINE

(Incorporated in France with Limited Liability)

Established in 1875 Capital Frs 4.280.000.000
Head Office: 95, Boulevard Haussmann, Paris (8)
M. Emile Minost Chr men of the Board of Directors

M. Francois de Flers Vice-Uhcirman and General Manager

Branches (Tel. Address: INDOCHINE)

Great Britain Lendon Cambodia Phnom Penh
Hongkong Hongkong Laos Vientiane
Singapore Singapore Malaya Kuala Lumpur
Thailand Bangkok New Caledonia  Noumea
Japan Tokyo New Hebrides Port Vila
Ethiopia Addis Abeba . Luganville
Saudi Arabia Dieddah, Papeete

P Alkhchar Dhahran Snmal land Diibauti

v Damiman Switzerland Lausanne

Subsidiaries
Banque Frangaise de |'Asie S.A. Capital Frs 400.000.000
Head Office: 96, Boulevard Haussmann, Paris (8)
Branch : Saigon (Vietnam) Tel. Address: FRASIBANK
French Bank of Southern Africa Ltd. Capital S.A. £1.050.000
Head Office: Johannesburg
Branches : Port Elisabeth, Durban, Capetown, East London
Tel. Address: FRENCHEANK

Aftfiliated Correspondents
French American Banking Corp. : 120, Broadway, New York,
Banque Frangaise et ltalienne pour I'‘Amérique du Sud:
in all main fowns in South-America,
Correspondents throughout the world.

Kuala Lumpur Branch:
A. Utard Manager
44, Pudu Road, P.O. Box 69,
Phanes: 81.945, 81.946, 81.947
Tel, Address: INDOCHINE KUALALUMPUR




Selangor’s Rulers

LD chronicles relate that the present Klang district was the only
angor  district subjected to Majapahit during the 14th
century, and to the Malacca Empire in the 15th century,
under the rule of an Orang Besa fmm the family of
Bendahara of Malacca. In the year 14, 7 A.D., the son of
Sultan Mansur Shah of Malacca was lnataﬂﬂd as Ruler at Jeram,
Kuala Selangor.

About 1743, Raja Lumun, one of the sons of Daing Chelak,
the Ruler of Bugis came to Selangor, and then became the first
Sultan with the title of Sultan Sallehuddin Shah. His descendants
remain the Rulers of Selangor to the present time.

Ahout 1786, daring the period of Sultan Ihrahim, the second
Sultan of Selangor, the country was ruled by the Dutch. But in
1818 he made a treaty of friendship with the Governor of Penang
who acted on behalf of the British Government.  He died in 1826
deaving @ number of children among whom were Tengku
Muhammad and Raja Abdullah. Tengku Muhammad, who then
became the Ruler, died in 1857

It was then that Selangor came under the rule of Sultan Abdul
Samad, the son of Sultan Muhammad’s brother, Raja Abdullah,
Sultan Abdul md appointed his son-in-law, Tengku Kudin
but this was not recognised by

a Sulaiman and grandson of Sultan
hammad. Their dispute, which fared into civil war. continued
five years until Tengku Kudin was finally victorious.

Sultan Abdul Samad accepted British protection for Selangor
1874 and soon afterwards invited the British Government to
p in the administration of Selangor. Mr. ]. G. Davidson
me the first British Resident.

The Sultan’s first visit to Kuala Lumpur was on the occasion
the opening of the Klang-Kuala Lumpur railway line in
fember, 1856,

r
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Sultan Abdul Samad died on February 6, 1808, at Jugra.
He was v his Sultan Alaidin Sulai Shah.

During Sultan Sulfumdns reign, the Federal Council was
formed in 1909, with the Sultans of the four member States of the
Federated Malay States as members, It was later reformed in 1027
when the Sultans withdrew so as to give a wider representation to
the Council.

Sultan Sulaiman died on March 31, 1938, and was succeeded
by Tengku Alam Shah, with the title of Sultan Hisamuddin Alam
Shah.

His Highness Sultan Hisamuddin Alam Shah Al-Haj,
DM.N., DK, (Brunei), ibni Almarhum Sultan Alaidin Suleiman
Shah Atiqullah, Paramount Ruler of Selangor Darul-Thsan and all
subject territories, was born ta Che Hasnah at Kampong Bandar
in Kuala Langat district on May 18, 1808,

He was educated in Malay at Bandar Malay School. After
passing the fourth standard, he went to the Malay College, Kiala
Kangsar, from 1912 to 1916.  He was also given private tuition by
his father in subjects which would be of henefit to him in the future.

In 1020 he was awarded the title of Tengku Panglima Raja
Selangor and became A.D.C. to the Sultan. This was his first
title and appointment.

On September 11, 1931, his father. with the approval of the
Government, gave him the title of Tengku Laksamana Selangor
and in 1932 he was nominated by the Government to be a member
of the revision committee of the new State Council.

In the same year he was clocted vice-president of the Klang
District Rotary Club, and in 1933 he was appointed chairman of
Madrasatul Ulumuddiniah, a boys’ religious school in Klang.

He wvisited England in 1934 and was received by King
Gearge V. On his way back, he also called at Egypt.

A week after his return, the Government nominated Tengku
Alam Shah as a member of the State Council, where he showed
great interest in the promotion of livestock breeding.

On July 20, 1936, His Highness was proclaimed Raja Muda,
and when his father left for England on September 10 the same
year, he was made Regent of Selangor.  He succeeded ta the throne
on April 4, 1938,

King George VI made him a Knight Commander of the Order
of Saint Michael and Saint George in the 1936 Birthday Honours
List.

In Aungust, 1952, His Highness went on a pilgrimage to Mecca
and in 1953 he attended the Coronation of Queen Elizabeth in
London, and then visited some of the countries in Europe.

On September 2, 1957, he was sworn in as Deputy Paramount
Ruler of the Federation of Malaya,
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Transport
= by road,

rail and air

cry from the wearisome journeys by river and jungle track that
travellers to Kuala Lumpur had to make a hundred years ago,

Miners who first penetrated the interior of Selangor used the
rivers as the only practicable means of travel. They came upriver
as far as their boats could go and then struck overland to their
mining sites. Produce and supplies travelled the same way.

Yap Ah Loy built tracks and paths outside the town ta link it
with the mining areas at Ampang, Pudu, Petaling, Batu and Ulu
Klang, and also apparently planned the original Damansara Road,
which connected Kuala Lumpnr with Damansara, which was as far
as steam launches could come up the Klang River.

If the whale trip was made up the river from the coast poling
a boat, the journey took three days but from 1875 British officials
went upriver by steam launch to Damansara, which took one and
a half hours, and then rode the remaining 13} miles which took
another seven and a half hours.

T()DA\ vast complex of road, rail and air transport is a far

The road from Damansara went north to the point on the
modern Kuala Lumpur-Klang Road known as Batu Tiga (because
it was three miles from Damansara). It then went east and
somewhat north through Penchala and finally entered Kuala
Lumpur along the present Bluff Road. The route was dictated by
the necessity of avoiding the low, swampy ground around the middle
reaches of the Klang River.

Yap Ah Loy cut a trace for this road through the jungle and
had built three miles of it when Sir Frank Swettenham visited
Kuala Lumpur in 1875. Tt was 1877, however. before the State
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Government called for tenders to go on with the project and even
then it was never fully completed, although 15 of the 13 miles had
been built by 1878,

Taking over in 1882, Swettenham found the road so badly made
and the cost of rebuilding it so high that he decided to abandon it
as a main commuication link and ordered the uncompleted two
miles to be built with a width of 20 feet instead of the original
82 feet.

His alternative plan was to build a railway between Klang and
Kuala Lumpur, and the prelmnm surveys for this were carried
out early in 1885, They showed “‘an almost traight and level line
with no engineering difficulties, as yet, appearing.”

en with the economies of doing without station buildings and
making the terminal on the north bank of the Klang River almost
opposite Klang to avoid the expense of building a bridge, it was
estimated the construction of the railway would cost $630,000—
about twice the annual revenue of the State. Swettenham
suggested that the Straits Settlements Government should lend
$330,000 and that the Selangor Government should find the balance
from its annual revenues as the work proceeded. Governor Sir
Erederick Weld backed the plan and it was approved in London.
It a bold gamble on the future of Kuala Lumpur in a country
which at that time had only a few miles of railway near Taiping.

Mr. A. Spence Maoss, a member of the Ceylon Public Werks
Department, was appointed engineer in charge of railway cons-
truction and althongh he was not highly qualified, he did first rate
work,

Track-laying went on steadily from late 1853 to 188G and by
October that year the line was ready for use. A temporary station
of wood with a roof of corrugated iron had been built at
the Kuala Lumpur end, and there were halts at Petaling, Batu Tiga
‘and Bukit Kuda (for Klang). Difficulty was experienced in finding
labour at one stage of the construction, but the Capitan China
Yap Ah Loy and Chow Ah Yeok, a prominent mine-owner, supplied
a0 of their own mining labourers sa that the work might not be
delayed.

The first locomotive was bought from the Maharajah of Johore,
0 had named it the Lady Clarke after the wife of Sir Andrew
e, Governor of the Straits Settlements from 1873 to 1875,
Maharajah had hoped to lay a railway with wooden lines from

e Bahru to Gunong Pulai, but the project proved so costly it
abandoned after only part of the track had been laid.

Sir Frederick Weld came up from Singapore for the opening of
langor State Railway on September 15, 1886. At Klang he
Sultan Abdul Samad of Selangor and the two travelled by the
passenger train from Bukit Kuda (Klang) to Kuala Lumpur in
utes. It is recorded that ‘'no small care’ was taken on that
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inaugural journey but that as the train neared the end of its run the
engine driver speeded up and raced towards Kuala Lumpur
at 80 miles per hour.

As it was the first time a Sultan of Selangor had visited
Kuala Lumpur the festivities, with banquets, athletic sports,
fireworks display and other varied entertainments were carried on
for three weeks.

By 1884 the line was giving the State Government an annual
profit of 28 per cent. on the capital invested in' it so construction
was begun on a bridge to span the Klang River to enable the line to
ran to Klang town, and on a line from Kuala Lumpur to Rawang.

The line to Rawang was completed in 1842 and was opened by
the Governor, Sir Cecil Clementi Smith, in November of that year,
at the same time as Kuala Lumpur’s first permanent railway station,
on approximately the same site as the present building.

This line ran across the site of the present Federal House and
behind the Selangor Club to Club Road where there was a level
crossing and a private railway station at the foot of Residency Hill
for the Resident’s use.

In the same year the line from Kuala Lumpur to Pudu was
begun. It was completed in 1893. This was the start on the line
which eventually linked Kuala Lumpur with Singapore. It started
at Kuala Lumpur Station, ran through the present goods yard,
crossed the Klang River and thence by way of Foch Avenue to
Sultan Strect and Pudu.  The inconvenience of this line wandering
through the town, with level crossings at Rodger Street, High Street,
Petaling Street and Sultan Street led to the ultimate deviation of
the nrain line in 1912 via Port Swettenham Junction and Salak South
Junction to Sungei Besi.

The Rawang line had been extended as far as Kuala Kubu by
1894, giving easy access to another hitherto remote mining area.
In 1898 it had beem found that 200-300 bullock carts and
1,500-2,000 people travelled northwards from Kuala Lumpur every
day. The 40-mile journey from Kuala Lumpur to Kuala Kubu
tock at least two days, over a road that was no more than a rough
gack. The daily train service covered the distance in under two

ours.

Road communications gradually improved as the Public Works
Department pushed a network of cart-roads outwards from
Kuala Lumpur but it took the advent of motor transport to create
any serious competition to the railway. Work was accelerated in
the 1800s and by 1901 Selangor’s main towns were linked by nearly
600 miles of roads, although only 812 miles were metalled
cart-roads.

Althongh the railway \a;tly m\pmwd travel at the time, early
7 still found it of an adventure. Sparks from




the engine twice set fire to the upholstery of the carriage seats and
on Angust 11, 1503, two trains collidéd on the Klang line and
thirteen people were injured, one of whom later died. The two
locomotives mvolved, the pioncer Lady Clarke, which was then
nearly 20 years old, and the Lady Clementi, were baa.y damaged.
This, however was the oaly serious accident of the r
first ten years' operations and the traffic offering was so heavy that
the canstruction of further extensions was pushed ahead.
In 1893 the extension southwards from Pudu to Sungei Besi
was begun. The objective then was to push a line into Pahang v
Ginting Peras, with the terminus at Temerloh., This project was
ntually abandoned in favour of an extension southwards with
ngapore as the objective
It was 1908 hefore this link was achi
Wits 1o ‘catuseway mtil 1924,

wvay's

ved and even then there
Penang was also linked in 1904,
giving the Federated Malay S Railway, which had been formed
out of the amal clangor and Perak State Railways
in 1001, a service which it had hopes of estending all the way 1o
Calcutta.

To keep pace with the expansion of the raitway and the town
self, the present Kuala Lumpur Railway Station was built in 1010,
and the Central Railway Offices opposite in 1917 Until the
completion of this latter building, the Railway Administration had
been housed in'the P.W.D. biuilding in Market Street.

Matoring rapidly became popular after the introduction of the
first cars in the 100s, and in 1904 Malaya's first long distance
road transport service was begun by Loke Yew, with three steam
Locomabiles running over The Gap to Ranb. The fare was $10,
but the cars broke down—and even caught fire—with such
regnizity that the service was shortlived.

It was

i1 fullowed, however, by venture sponsored by the
French Con zent in Kuala Lumpur, M. Kestler. He put
lighter de Dion driven by Frenchmen, on the same route and
made the service pay. Road transport had come to stay
in Selangor.

Services developed in 4 haphazand fashion until 0 few years
before: World War 1 wher the Government amalgamated the
“mosquita’ bus serv and regulated the mushrooming lorry
industry to produce the forerunner of today’s highly competitive
road transport industry.

Air communications were given a great filip with the advent of
the Emergency, but even long before World War 11, Kuala Lumpur
was an airminded town. There was some private flying in the
E20s and by 1931 the Kuala Lumpur Flying Club had
wperations with a D.H. floatplane modified to carry  wheels.

e present airport was at first intended to be a new race course site,
hut when major drainage work was put in hand by the PAV.D.




The Story of J. A. Russell & Company

1. A Russell & Coripatiy was foutidied in 1904, but the feily's corinection with Malays
dates back to John Resell's arrival in 1890, a5 Gavernent Printer. His five sans spent
much of ther childhood in Makya.

The second sldest, Tohn Archibild, an assstnt with Straies Trading
Compang fn Kuals Luspur. He i pwhrhm in Jawi and loarned to speak Cantonese.
Hokkion, Hakks and Mandicin fupsitly, as well as boing 4ble to tead and writs Chines

Tn 1964 e tormed is own company;, first to contract for toad constrmction, then lated
with lntetests in tin and ubber, dn 108 it miccesidally. tondered for building the Kuala
Lumpiir Rallwpy Station P. . Russell, who was & qualified architect, attendsd to, the
sctial i nd 3 A, Russell handled e fin

Dan Russell qualified at the Colorade Schiocl of Mines. His first assignment wis 10
prespuct for ozl s« Baty Arank I'h- Troperty was fiest acquired by & London syndicate of
retined Muliyane it they sold o 53 to a compuny floated by 1A Rugsell. A slump
in rubbet and et World Wy T esuned difiesttes. bur the.asilery ot Fime. in 818, am
plageld an impattan) part in the Countis’s erotiomy
A Russall also investd heavily: in property. At s fiine tie osnud the whiole of
{1 New Town in Ipoh, and vabuable property. in Seremban and Kuala Lumgur. His company
Howteid New burnduh Kumasan, Utan Simpan and Amalgamated Malay rubler e and
o owned Sungdt Tua Estate =i o lins estate at Tenans in Jofiore

The family's interests wire extended by the porrhuse of au'eld established S m
angions with & branch i fondon and Wusines i Shanghll sind Tisiin, Don Russel

woved to China 1o mamse the conzvrn, while Bob Russell wan pursuing sotucilial
Tasabiantforanes 30

fn 1927 ) A Rusell hecamc interestid fu ten Mt thoroush swuds he bacate
cnvineed it conid be grown s & secotidary plantation czop in Mulaya. and; with u Ceslon
¢ st ot lnd in the Cameran Hhiands This: wis

sice

planter, apptind. for the grnt of 2 lan
developed a% Baly Estate. thux pioncerng thy fes industry i Milaya

The ies of produclhe cemint n Maliya was first consudorsd i 1999 and i 1982 &
comsultant wis engaked to investigite the suitibility of raw materiols, Asaciated Portland
Cement Manudaetares Ltd. joined in the project and it wis about to besin when the: szcond
World War lntervened

T 1633 1. A, Russell sied asd what had besn 3 rnrmushlp wae converted into a
profiste Tt Habiliny tommpiny of which . H. Robbins becsme managing dircstor. He
prossed head wath the development of Bel Esuate and the .»x;.mm.u at Colliery sehers.
i tile works, . wood: distillation plat and - plywoodt factors were

= power plant, = brisk
wstablished.

A fobmidible taik of eabilitaon oo both the Estate and the Colliery faced the
comipany after the war, Unfortunately Mr. Reblins hadd died dusing internment but the work
was undertaken by Mr. ) Unsdale anid Me J. H. Clarkson. who was Jates kiflid by
verroriets. 3t Sogei Tna Estate in 1950, Mr. Diysdule wse pliyed w leading part in the
proiest. which sulminated fn the formition of Malayan Cenent

nsival of the Cement Works
L4, in 1950

(Canstraction 6l the Rawang works cammenced i 1951 and wis complated
Exprnsion to double profustise capatity was tarried out during 1958 and the factory i now
capable of producing suficiont cement to meet Malayw's entire erquirements

The history 6f J. A Russell & Co. i 0 story of gecat enterprive aid courigy and the
company has rontsibised In por small messure 1o the rapid development of Malsya. There is
o abt that it will contiatie 1o play its part bdcause it has great confidence in Malaya snd
thye opportuities fhe countrs offers




104 the race course project was abandoned in favour of flving, of
which there was by then quite 4 bit

Regular Titernational air serv
not hegin until August 1956,
the then Empire link by the v

through Kuala Lumpur did
but the airport was inaugurated into
isit of an Imperial Airways airliner as
far back as 1934, The plane, ngined Anustrong Whitley
Atalanta, was piloted by Captain R. P. Mollard, who later became
Managing Director of Malayan Airwa

Captain Mollard's arrival, o Stmday, April 15, 14
memorable in more ways than one,
Airways niachines had previously used the airfield and done taxying
tests, the Atalanta's 10-ton weight proved too much for one soggy
patch.  The large crowd of applauding onlookers were horrified (o
see the landing run end abruptly with the aircraft lurching up on

to its nose as its wheels imbedded themselves in the nnsnspected
mud.

. was
Althotigh three Imperial

It took nine and a half hours and the combined efforts of the
Kuala Lumpur Fire Brigade, the Malsyan Railway
number of willing helpers including M.C.S. officers
aircraft.  No damage had been done to it, so it continue
from Singapore 1o London via Penang,
Caleutta, Allahabad, Delhi, Karachi, Ba
Brussels and Paris, the ay.

¢ and a large
to free the
onits way
Bangkok, Rangaon,
Tad, Gaza, Cairo, Athens,

ne

1va got its first internal air service in

) WNT. Ran by Wearne
Brothers * Limited, its aircraft were at first twin-engined D.H.
Rapides, named after carly Governors, later supplemented by
four-engined D.H. §is, The service continued until the outbreak
of the Japanese war when the machines were requisitioned by the
Royal Air For

One legacy of the war that helped aviation in Kuala Lumpur
was the extension of its existing aerodrome.
administration summarily disposed of vested interests and, by using
compulsory labour, moved whole hillsides to create a niuch longer
i Alonig with others in the main centres in the Federation,
this was brought up 10 the standard required for aparation by
I.I.’Elil and Malayan Airways Ltd. began regular services here in M
that year.

The Occupation

Small Conisul aircraft were used first, and then the now-familiar

Donglas DCss, with their fine safety record. With the Royal Air

Force sharing the acrodrome, it rapidly became one of the husiest in
uth-East: Asia

And since 1956 international airlines have been calling regulirly

Six now have direct services throngh Kuala Lumpur to
pe, Australia or the Far East, and this vear has seen the first
its of the new Comet IV jet ailiner, opening a new era in travel
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Tl Barricks, fiest howe qf the Police Depot, i 190

t official police force crcated by British authotities in

the Malay States was the Selangor Military Police [loree,

in 1875 from the small guard of Malacea Malays the
. G. Davidson, had formed.

r-old private in the 10th Regiment of

loot, . was released to lead it, with the
joint duties of Superintendent of Police and Prisons, Selangor
After re-organisation the force numbered about 230 men, all

recriited in Malacea.

In November, 1874, they liad their first taste of action when
Sitan Poasa, ohe of the defeated leaders of the Selangor civil war
made a last attempt to unseat Tunku Kudin. Seventy-five police
were in the combined force of Mala 1d Chitiese which took the
rebel strongholds at Cheras and Kajang, almost without fight




To preserve the peace, tationed detachments ot police
1n 13 stations built throughout the State.  One of these detachments
was sent to Kunala Lumpur, marking the heginning of the
transferance of power from Yap Ah Lay, who until then had used
his own bodyguards to give the town whatever degree of luw and
arder it had.

In 1882, the Police headquarters was moved from Klang to
Kuala Lumpur as part of the general move of the State Government
A central police station was built at the junction of Pudu and
Cross Streets, but Syers-and his staff, which now included two other
Europeans, made their headquarters on Bluff Hill, which was also
the site of the Government offices and the first St. Mary’s Church

Part of the present padang was cleared of its vegetable gardens
and fruit trees about this time to make a parade ground for the
police, causing it to be known as the “"Parade Ground™ for many
vears, even after it became more used as a sports ground.

Small though its numbers were, the Kuala Lumpur
must have made its presence felt for in 1857 vas able to
report that only three gang robberies had occurred in the last seven
ars, u remarkably small figure considering the undeveloped
Selangor at the time.

And undeveloped it was, for as late as the early 13900s tr
from Kuala Lumpur to Klang were given ponies i
Third Mile police post, to be handed in at the police
at Damansara.  The rfle was mainly for nse against tigers, which
were comnjon on the road.

In the 1850s. Syers went for a time to Paliang to found its
police force. ﬁemer at that time was divided into six police
distriets, Kuala Lumpur, Klang, Kuala Langat, Kuala Selangor.
Uln Langat and Ulu Selangor. It was policed by three officers.
128 Sikh and Pathan n.c.o.s and constalles and 556 Malay n.e.os
and constables,

Early in 1801 the Governor, Sir Ceeil Clementi Smith, directed
that Syers be made (‘aptam Superintendent of the police
Thereafter e was known i s, going un to become first
Commissioner of the Federated Malay States Polive,

Before that lmppenu! however, he was to have his bands full
with a wave of crime, murders and robberies which occurred in the
early 1540s. va; ar. A gang of Singapore counter-
feiters moved in and cnpvvorl wnﬂlk’rib\c succes:
caught.  There were
and Syers' report commented, *Kuala Lumpur is overstocked with
rascals.”’

ontingent

There did not appear to Dbe any habitual eriminal class
in Knala Lumpur. he wrote, "but we are constantly invaded by
criminals from the Straits Settlements and other places.”  One such
was Li Choi, whose well-organised ganz made robbery of
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Government offices, houses .md other places an almost nightly
occarrence for a time in 1804, Syers hounded him out of town and
05 arrested him and other rmgk ders in critne.  Nine murders
were bronght home to Li Choi and he was sentenced to death.

October 1881 found Syers taking a detachment of police to
Pekan 1o help settle trouble there, and then over the last days of the
Selangor Military Police its numbers were bilt up to six European
afficers, 320 Sikhs and Malays.

On July 1, 1806, simultaneous with federation, the four State
police forces became the Federated Malay States Police.  They now
wore a common uniform of blue serge with different badges and
buttems for each State. Captain Syers became the first Cammis-
sioner, and the angor police were taken over by Christian
Wagner, uf the Perak puhrp wha was later to become a wellknown
fawyer in Kuala Lumpur.

The Sikh:

were withdrawn from the police in 1897 to torm the

Malay States Guides, 200 of whom were stationed in Kuala Lumpur.,
In July the same year Captain Syers was killed by a wounded
seladang while shooting in Pahang with a friend, Robert Mei

He was busied in Venning Road cemete
his grave is still to be found. J. H. M. Robson, founder of the
Malay Mail, wrote at the time: “Never have I known the death of
any individual in Sclangor to be sa widely and genuinely regretted.”
Meikle killed the scladang which charged Syers and its head
was mounted and for long time hung in the Selangor Club,
It was later taken to Britain by Meikle's son, but later it was sent
back and is now in the Police Officers’ Mess in Venning Roacl,
The second Commissioner of Police was Captain H. L. Talbat,
commander of the Kuala Lumpur detachment of the Malay States
Guides.

¢ in Knala Lumpur, where

The Police Depot was created in 1804 in barracks on Blufi Hill,
which were evacuated by the Malay States Guides, who then went
to Taipin, Its first commandant was Captain A. McD. Graham.

In 19003 the Secretary of State for Colonies pointed out to the
Straits Settlement Government that Britain was adopting finger-
printing baseid on a system developed in India by Mr. E. R, Henry.

former member of the Indian Civil Service who was then
Commissioner of the Metropolitan Police. Information sent out
Britain was passed on to the F.M Police and in 1904 &
iminal Registry was set up in Kuala Iumpur under W. L. (vvnhl\
o Assistant Commissioner of Police

V\or}.mu on the Henry systern, Conlay soon developed a

system of classification. Mis paper on it was sent to
m but after reference to Henry, it was rejected and Conlay
d on with the approved system.  However, in June 1905, his
it took the matter np again and after trials and some




siodification it was introduced m the Kuala Lumpur registry and is
the system still in use here.

An adapted version, introduced by a former Straits Settlements
police officer, Fleck, was also in in several states in the United
ul’ America for =ome years nnder the name of the

ssten.

thie carly days of the Depot dificulty was experienced in
getting a good standard of Malay recrnit to the police force
Lhis was overcome in 1903 by pe ling the Sultan of Perak to
allow his son and heir to the fhione, Raja Alang lskandar, to join
up.  Raja Alang hecame Assistant Commissioner at the Depot and

rved for 12 years. Even aiter his accession fo the throne he
remained an Honorary € nissivhier and showed close interest in
the force,

Until 14

gambling “farme’ were licensed in the Federated
Malay State Selected Chinese had a nwnopoly of gambling zmd
houses operated under licences from them. ~The pol g
supposed to help them cloge down |ll‘ gal gambling and part of lln
fines imposed werit to the “farmer

Raja Alang once took part in one of these raids,  Dis
a Chinese. he gained admission to'the ho
gambling." Other playrrs hecame
he Im.d

tised as
and took part in the
picions of him, however, and
ue minutes before the raiding force finally broke

Seng, won the first King's

A Chinese detective sergeant, Chor
Police Medal awarded in laya for hi part in a pitched Dittle
fought with ret socicty e mbers at Pudu it Tuly, 1906,

A party of 86 police led by Inspecior (z. Cullen were fired an
as they marched up to a temple in which over 200 seeret society nien
were meeting.  Inspector C ullen was cut off in an exposed pn:mnn
nd most of the polic ded when they were charged &
¢ of armed secret society imen.  Det, Sgt. Chong Seng Wa
badly wounded in the fac he went {o his aid. Ouly the
rallying of a handful of Indian and Mualay constables, who took up
positions and fired on the attackers saved the day.

The police suffered several casualtics in the afiray.  Three
secret society men—including the temple priest and the military
leader—were killed and muny wounded.  Investigations suggested
re had been a plot to overthrow the Government and (nany
followed

In 1912 a week's serious rioting occurred in Kuala Lumpur.
Known as the uchang Riots™, the disturbances started when
bands of hooligans began trying to snip off the quenes of hair
which many of the older rickisha puIl(rs still favoured. Rioting
developed rapidly, reaching its climax on Fobruary 21, when a mob
rushed the Central Police Station, which was then in Sultan Street.
The attack was repulsed when the ring-leader was killed, but order
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was anly restored when the I
the Malay States Guides in Taiping

Volunteers were called out and
g sent for.

Kuala Lumpur already had a traffic problem by 1928 and in
that vear a traffic branch of the police was instituted in the town.
Applicants for driving licences were tested by them.

In the same year it was decided that the Depot had outgrown
its quarters on Bluff Hill and land was acquired for a new one to be
built in Rifle Range Road. Because of the slump which soon
followed, it was 1937 before work went ahead on the project and it
was October, 1940, before the shift was actually made.

A Police Band was inaugurated at the Depot in 1t Tt was
expanded the following year when it inherited several instruments
frant the Selangor State Band, which was disbanded that vear.
Until 1419, the band marched through Kuala Lumpur's streets
every Triday at the head of the police contingent bound for the

revived i 1946, using instroments borrowed fram the Johore
Military Forces whose own band had been dissolved. Tt has since
developed into one of the best police bands in the world, and its 1946
tour of Britain, which included appearances at the Edinburgh
val and the Royal Tournament. was an unqualified success.

The most serious challenge the police had to face in the 19305
was from the Malayan Communist Party. then gathering strength
and fomenting tronble,  Communist-inspired strikes and unrest
spreal thronghout Selangor, Negri Sembilan Johore and
Pahang in 14937
Outside Kuala Lumpur labour vn Wardieburn and Harpenden
tes set up what was virtually an armed camp, and on March 24,
00 workers {ook over Batu Arang
I»\ d dawn swaop by
which only one stri

\atac

They were dislodged
it artned police on March in the course of
was killed.

Then came the Japanese war and in its wake more unrest,
culminating in the declaration of a State of J:nhrgk‘nc\' on June 19,
1948, after the communists had launched a campaign of violence,
Thu Kuala Lumpur headquarters of the new Federation of Malaya
ill on the site of Syers first offices in the town—had a vital
s the force rapidly expanded to meet the threat.

In the early years of the Emergency the police bore the brunt
of the attack and its casualtics—more than 1,100 killed—are still the
highest among the security for Their gallantry has not gone
unrewarded.  One-hundred-and-thirty awards, including 20 George
Medals, have been won by officers and men.

And last year the title “*Royal” was bestowed on the police by
the Yang di-Pertuan Agong, making them the third torce in the
British Commanwealth to have this distinction
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Postal Services

and Telecom

somewhiere about the time the British Resident, Captain

Douglas, shifted the lwadqudncn of the Government
npriver from Klang in 1880,  The first stamps for use in S
actually appeared m 1879, They uem the current Straits
Settlements 2 cents brown stamps overprinted with the star and
crescent and the letter in an oval,

K UALA LUMPUR no doubt got its first regulur postal services

The first Post Office is recorded as h(‘inﬂ two small hats near
the first temporary railway as not far from
Market Street.  Lal s erected on the
sonth side of the Padang, with quarters pmudcd fnr the postmaster
an the top floor. When the new Government buildings were
completed in 1506, the Post Office shifted there until the
completion of the present adjacent building in June, 1907
In the beginning, the department was called Posts and
Telegraphs.  The establishment of a separate Teleconmunications
Department did not take place until the end of the British Military
Administration period in 1946,
A telegraph line was erected from Kuala Lumpur to Malacca
i 1886, and from Malacca there were links with Singapore and
dbroad. Telephones followed in 1501, only 12 years after the
‘establishment of the first telephone exchange in the United
gdom. Kuala Lumpur's first telephones—probably the first
stalled in the peninsula—connected the town's suburban police
tions and the Pauper Hospital.
1501 was also the year overprinted Straits. Settlements stamps
replaced in Selangor by the first of the series s y printed
the State, showing a le:pmg tiger. The Malay States were not
mitted into the Postal Union until 1807 i angor’s
were valid only for letters to places w c
ts Settlements.  Mail going further afield had to bear Straits
ments <tamp<

T, @

ﬂﬁ)” lhe Police Ht‘adqunm-h lmd i =\\mhlm‘ml (ur E
the Post Office another for four lines to Governiment offices



exchange were deferred unnl 1507, by which time there were vver
40 miles of telephone and telegraph’ lines in the State.  The first
public telephone exchange was on the site of the present offices of
the Headguarters of the Telecommunications  Department  in
Jatan Raja.

As the railway lites extended, o did postal services improve.
Until there was a rail link, the department had to rely on ranners,
bullock coaches and coastal steamers. way a letter sent to
i Ty 1804 would go by train 1o Serendah in i
little over two hours, make the next stage of its journey by hullock
cart tp Kuala Kubu in another five hours, and then wait until
G a.m. Wednesday for the weekly departure of the runner, whose
arrival in Raub the Départment announced “nncertain’’
The first Federated Malay Qlut(
in Selanzor, Perak, Pahang and 2
January, 1005, before the Posts
were actually Mdmaurl
Telegraphs

stamps were issued for use
embilan in 1901, but it w:
(nmnt; of these four States
of Posts and
C. H. Allin.

The move from l.r.unpr(l qu.u(P 5 in the  Government
Secretariat building to the [)tf~exl( General Post Office was
ph'tml in June, 1407. By this time the telecommunications
had long since exte ndx(l to Klang and Kajang and more
ull\ achieved the linking of most of the tin mining towns of
or and Perak.

the nutmber of telephone sibseribers increased the
of providing @n automatic exchange was envisaged and
¥ arrangements were made fo replace the Kuala Lumpur
< with an automsatic one.  The contract for the installation
aipment  was  placed in September  that  year  with

esons Telephone Manufacturing Co. Ltd., England
hange was put into service. The bmlchm for
s ic exchange is the present Telephone Exchange
ding at \\uld Rnar]
The system of telephony between K.l.. and Ipoh
was also mlrml ced in 1930 thereby providing a much hetter service
between  th: anges. This systemy was also extended to
Singapore and othur Stat

In 1035 there were 20 telephone exchanges in existence
in Selangor, all of which were cannected 1o the Milayan Telephone
In 1934, Sungei Besi and Ampang exchanges were
converted to automatic working and subscribers at these exchanges.
ides their ability to get other sybscribers on their own
exchange automatically, could also get Kuala Lumpur exchange
independently of the local operator.

Overs radio communication services also developed with
s to Bandoeng and Man 1gapore whereby all the
hanges in the Malayan Trunk system could communicate with

o




all exchanges in Java and the majonty of th
and soon after, arrangements were made to
Telephone Service between ) alaya and Great Brifain

European countries via Java. In june, in the same year
radin telephone service between M alaya and North Amé
(U.S.A., Canada and Mexico) was inpugnrated.

In 1035 Selangor issued its own stamps again, depicting the
Ruler, Sultan Sulaiman on the $1, $2 and $5 denominations, and
the Klang Mosque on the smaller values, in place of the leaping
tiger design. After the accession of the present Sultan in 1958,
new §1, 32 and $5 stamps were printed in 1941 The first two
denominations went on sale hefore the Japanese occupation, but
the $a stamp appeared only in 1042, averprinted by the Japanese
administration.

Affer the was the Iritish Military Administration  used
overprinted ts Seftlements stamps for a time, and no issue was
produced until 1949, when the Sultan’s portrait appeared on gl
denominations of an issue which was continued until the present
stamps were introduced in 1957,

When the postwar British Military Administration gave way
to the Malayan Union i April, 1940, the Posts and Telegraphs
Department was divided into the Postal Services Department,
operating mails, money orders and the savings bank, and
the Telecommunications Department, controlling  telegraph.
telephone and wirel ervi This division was coritinned when
the Federation of Malaya was set up in 1948

Since the war telecommunications in Malaya, have expanded
rapidly, and in 1433 the first radio system of V.H.F tounk
E "« was installed. This enabled long distance tnnk chicwts
to be set up wsing a multi-channel radio path, instea.l of copper
wires, therehy providing more reliable circaits which, were not
subject to hreakdown by falling trees, and also providing larzer
groups of circuits.

Today another big step is being taken by the Department of
Telocommunications as the first_country in this part of the world
to instal @ microwave This system vperates on very high
radio frequencies epablin le radio path to be used
o up to 6O p channels,  Kuala Lumpur is
one terminal of this system.

The number of telephones in Selangor has steadily increased
through the vears and today there are about LLOON in Kuala
Tumpur, and about i more in the rural areas.

Public Overseas Telex Service has also been estublished to the
UK. this year. This facility affords private teleprinter subscribers
in Selangor and in the Federation, to send printed words over their
leprinters to other private teleprinter subscribers in the UK.
This service will be extended to other parts of the world in the ne:
future
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A healthy place

to live in

h standard of good health that is enjoyed by the people
of Kuala Lumpur today has been the resulf of incessant battles
fought against disease and its propagation over the last five to
seven decades.

Today's facilities had their origin in 1850 when Yap Al Loy
built a small haspital in High Street and maintained it by a levy of
$1 on every pig slaghtered in the mines around Kuala Lumpur.
Swettenliam 0 shacked by its condition when he arrived in
1992 that the following 3 he erected a General Hospital and a
Pauper Hospital, presimably on the site of the present Tanglin
Hospital

i as the
@ was a law p.

of health consciousness in the town

making police registration of brothels
inspection compulsory. This legalised prostitution
under medical surveillance, because there were few wives in the
nilring camps of the ploneering days.

Ihe increasing need for medical attention made more hospitals
and @ new General Hospital (the present Tanglin
and a new Paoper Hospital at Pahang Road were

Immigrants from south China brought cholera with them
during the hoom of the late 1880s.  About the same time a severe
outhreak of smallpox was sweeping across Malaya. In the case
of smallpox a means of prevention—vaccination—was known, but
the difficulty was to persuade the population to submit to it.

A few years before, Raja Mahmud, a close friend of
Swettenham and a leading member of the Selangor aristocracy, had
resigned his Government post rather than organise a compulsory
vaceination campaign among his people. Fortunately. there were
more progressive leaders in Kunala Lumpur

i
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Raja Bot, for one, traived as a vaccinator to help an the 1590
campaign and the Capitan China, Yap Kwan Seng, rounded up his
community for weekly vaccination sessions at his house.  As late as
2, however, the Tamil population of Kiala Lumpur was still so

1 tavaceination that their leader, Tambusamy Pillai, advised
to house visits by vaccinators, backed by strong police
sscorts. Nonetheless vaccination was sufficiently widespread to free
the town ot the threat of any serious outbreak of smallpox.

The growth of Kualy Lumpur in the early days brought new
prablems of sanitation, refuse disposal and other public health
problems, and in 1800, the Sanitary Board, predecessor of
the present Municipal Council, was formed with Government
personnel.  Amaong its duties were the clearing of strects, market
administration, comipulsory cleansing and white-washing of hatses,
and drain construetion

1892 saw the erection of the P'in Shin Tong Chinese Hospital
in Pudu Road (the present Topg Shin Hospital), and in 1804 the
Tai Wah Hospital was buoilt for Chinese labourers  awaiting
reputriation to China.  Another milestone in public health control
was the introduction of domestic dustbins in 1805

With additional problems of m malnutrition and other
infections diseases it was necessary to establish a rescarch centre in
Kuala Lumpur. This was done in 1900 with the establishment of
the Institute for Medical Research, where Braddon, Fraser and
Stratan soon found the cause of beri-beri, which had  been
a problem on many surrounding estates,

The battle against malaria started in 1906 and carried on for

the next 10 years before control measures were really effective in
Kuala Lumpur.

Malaria had been a scourge i the conntry and had resulted in
the abandonment of many estate projects in the e
century  before it made its effects felt
Trial

ly part of the
i the town i 1906
and errors iy its control thereafter have paid a handsome
dividend today for, in a town like Kuala Lumpur, surrounded by
hills, although there is the cver present danger of it starting in
epidemic proportions should vigilance and control be removed, the
disease is well under control.  The malaria mortality rate has been
reduced from 5,08 In 1926 to (0.3 in 1946, )

Ihe Government Health Department was founded in 1910, and
as 4 result of active measures taken by the authorities there was a
marked decline in infectious dis until 1136, The health of the
population steadily improved over the years thereafter until the
apanese Military  Administration took over when there

was a

breakdown of the health servic s, resulting in an ino of malaria,
typhoid and  dysentry. 1 rates dropped appreciably,

Bowever, when control measu

WETe T

dlished after the war,
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With the rapid expansion of Kuala Lumpur there was greater
overcrowding in houses, and with the poor nutrition of the Japanese
vecnpation period, the ncidence of T.B. had increased. The
Malayan Association for the Prevention of Tuberculosis formed
to look after the interests of these paticnts in 194546, Later came
the Lady Templer Tuberculosis Hospital, opened on the outskirts
of Kuala Lumpur in 1956,

Tuberculosis, once a killer dise
with about 595 notifications, but droppe
210 notifications in 14 Contributory fi
have been education, better housing

emotherapy with house visits and a domiciliary scheme.  Shum

rance programe been in operation for some time and in
certain areas markets have been built on lind which has been so
vleared,

reached its peak in 1051
to a low level with about
ctors to this low incidence
slun elearance and Detter

7

Just after the war smallpox. vaccination was mide compulsory.
cial Welfare Services were started in 1045, and  the
ation for the Blind and Deaf formed in 1931

The Municipal Maternal and Infant Welfare Services were
started in 1949, Over the next 10 years they expanded so rapidly
that today there are five clinics which are kept busy with ante-natal
and post-natal examinations, B . and smallpox nations,
triple Antigen inoculations against diphtheria, whooping cough and
tetanus, staff examinations, district visits and—most important of
all—district deliveries

Work  has incre tremendously in - these  clinics and
attendances which were 7,393 in 1949, were 107,477 in 1938,
The infantile mortality rate has been reduced trom 104,75 in 1924
to 44 in 1t

The incidence of diphthenia increased over the years
its peak in 1955, Since then measures have been taken to inununise
the population, but unfortunately no extens cheme has yet been
put into practice, so cases will continue to occur,

The incidence of typhoid is low now. 51 cases being teported in
1937 in comparison with 100 in 1048,

The sewerage scheme, which was started in 1954 and began
functioning this year, is vet another great step towards the
advancement of sanitation. ~ I'ly nuisance at the former trenching
grounds at Ulu Klang and elsewhere will be reduced as more houses
are linked with this multi-million dollar scheme, and intestinal and
fly-borne infections will be under better contral,

Domestic and town refuse has beew very profitably dispased of
by the methiod of controlled tipping and valuable low land in the
Brickficlds and Batu Road areas has been filled in.

Being the dual capital of State and Federation, Kuala Lumpur
has achieved even greater importance with the attainment of

reaching
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independunce. Tuday it s an the threshuld af yreat industrial
expansion and the cpening up of new land iy the surrounding hill:.
“The watural increase m population, influx of people from elsewhere
i the country and abroad, presents even greater problen
The popalation which in 1805 wa 8,450 rose to 7300 in 18
and today stands at the staggering figure of 315,400

The history of Kuala Lumpur is the history of malaria and the
problems facing the health authoritics are the ae as those that
faced pioneers like Watson, Wellington and others early in the
century. regular, continuous and ever-expanding anti-malarial
progranume —implomented in_ newly-developed aras betore out-
breaks oceur—is still the key to the all-vound state of good health
the capital has enjoyed in recent years.

&

UALA LUMPUR would not be Kuala Lumpur without its
ormate row of Government buildings facing on to the Padang.
There i no denying that the sprawling Moord e brick pile
with its 14t-foot central clock-tower gives a pictiresque distinetive
ness to the Federal Capital,

The crection at that time, howeve
building was looked upan with little off
project was condoned. Even in his address, on the occasion of the
laying of the foundation stone pn Ocle 1804, the Governor
of the Straits Settlements, Sir Charles Mitchell said he thonght
that it “‘could have waited. However he gave the enterprise his
Dlessing and hoped that the high tone of Government would be in
kecping with the grand new offices

The total cost was to be somewhere in the vicinity of $ O
Lven then, the Governor could not resist the dig that if they kept
within the proposed cstimates, then he had made the acquaintance
of a very economical engineer.

of such a large-scale
| favour although the

It & cavity below the foundation stone the Governor pla a
a Yen, some i i Selangor tin frem the Straits
Trading Co., and a copy of the Sclangor Journal. The stone was
then lowered and levelled into place and declared “well and truly
Jid in the name of the Great Architect of the Universe.
The marble face on the stone, which weighed about half a ton,

sieel the fullowing inscription:
H,H, Sir Abdul Samat, K.
Sir Charles B, H. Mitchell, ®.0.M
of the Straits Settlements,
W. . Treacher, c.G., British Resident.

.G.. Sultan.

Governor

This stone was laid by H.E. The Governor on the Gth day
of October 1864
A, G. Norman, Architect. 'C.

Spooner, State Engineer.
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Schools

HE need for schools in Kuala Lumpur was felt as soon as its
haracter progressed beyond the mining camp stage and

amilies began o move in. The first school opened was for

the Chinese, who were then in the great majority, but later a small
Government English School was established, followed by a special
boarding school for the education of the children of the Malay
aristocracy.

It was the fore:

i and hard work of such memorable men as
Yew, Tharboosamy Pillay, Sir Willis
Bennett Shaw that was respon: tor the
ot the doyen of the town’s schools, the Vietoria
Institution. The V.I. was formally declared open by its first
headmaster, Mr. Bennett Ey: L on July 30, 1# I'he initial
enrolment was 150, bt by 2 the number had risen to 1,000
The original building in High Street now accommodates the High
Street School, one of the two Secondary Madern Schools in the town

The present building on Petaling Hill was formally opened in
May, 19249, by Sir Hugh Clifford, when boys of the Lower School
were sent to either the Batu Road School, Pasar Road School or
Maxwell Road Schoal, three feeder schools of the Vietoria
Institution. 1920 was also the year that Science was introduced
into the Victos Institution as a subject, and that Mr, F. Daniel
laid the foundation for the study of General Seience




years service to
MALAYA

Siuee 1900, The Federal Dispensary Ltd.
have supplied the Federation of Malaya with Drugs,
Chemicals and Medicines. They look forward to
further years of service

THE FEDERAL
DISPENSARY LTD

KUALA LUMPUR - KLANG - SEREMBAN - PENANG




Close on the heels of the Victoria Institution came the
Methodist Boy chool which was founded in 1898 by Dr. William
Kensett.  Its enrolment at this time being predominantly Indian.
the school was known as the Anglo-Tamil School. In 186,
Rev. Samuel Abraham, a teacher-preacher was appointed
headmaster.

As the school progressed and more Chinese children were
admitted it was decided to call it the Anglo-Vernacular Schinol.
At this ge. Rev. W E. Horley arrived in Kuala Lumpur.
A year later, in 1905 4 new school building was erected on Petaling
Hill and named the Methodist Boys' School.  Under the
able principalship of Rev. Horley, Mr. R. T. McCoy, Rev. G, I,
Pykett, Rev. P. L. Peach and others, the Methodist Bn\» Schaol
has become one of the leading schools in Kuala 1. urmnpur today.

&

The St. John's Institution was founded in 1904, Beginning
with an enrolment of 90 pupils the school and its branch schools
today provide accommadation for nearly 4,800 pupils. Among
past Brother Directors who figured prominently in the development
of the Institution are Brother James, Brother Gilbert, Brother
Clande. Brother Barnitus, Brother Marcian and Brother Cornelius.

The first girls' schoal in Kuala Lumpur was founded by
Miss Mary B. Langlands in 1805, This pxcn('&r institution which
was on Petaling Hill close to where the Chinwoo now stands w
taken over by the Plymouth Brethren two years later. It was
called the Chinese Girls’ School and was the forerunner of the
present Bukit Bintang Girls" Schoal. Later on other ools for
girls were established, mostly by Christian Churches, namely the
Methodist Girls’” School which ‘began as the Gavernment Girls'
\chml in H'm. (hv Convents, the original sc ng opened in
1894, the St. s Girls' School, founded in 1912 and the Pudu
ing |sh Gi S(, hool in 1914,

One hundred years ago there were no English schools in this
town. Today there are well over 45 assisted schools excluding
such institutions as the Technical College, and the newly
established  University of Malaya in Kuala Lumpur and a
multitude of Private Schools which are deing a good job in
relieving congestion in most of the Government and Government
aided schools, both boys" and girls'.

The English schools in general developed very much along the
lines of schools in England.  The desire to have an automatic
method of assessing school efficien n order to regulate grants for
aided schools led to the introduction of a scheme of payment by
results based on a rigid examination s stem. This was imposed
on  Government as  well as But the official
examination of every pupil w; hed in \L\hvn some years
before it was abolished in England. Ior a pennd examination
for Standards 1V and VI1 were continued; but in 1919, with a
system of grants, inspection replaced examination in all schools.
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This system of grants has remained, without any substantial
change. since its introduction. The aided school management
retains control, but Government takes the school fees and meets
the whale cost of the pay roll, gran per capita allowance for
general upkeep, and contributes towards the cost of approved new
buildings. Provided they hold the prescribied qualifications, aided

rs are placed on the same salary as Government
teachers, and are members of a Provident Fund.

After the elimination of the fettering Government exarin
ation there  were  left  three  external  examinations—the
Preliminary, the Junior, and the Senior Local, conducted by the
Lacal Examinations Syndicate of the University of Cambridge.
The Preliminary went during the First World War and the Junior
went just before the Second World War.  There has remaincd only
one externial examination, and that at the end of the school course—
the Senior Cambridge, now known as the School Certificate.

With the coming of Merdeka, a new educational policy
being forged. This aims at making pupil AL
conscions, with Malay as a_compulsory subject. 1
instituted in 1056 an 1.C.E. examination from which suc
candidates are eligible for training as teachers and for other
cmployment.  Morcover, every school now has its own Board of
sovernors | Managers and all Primary Schools in Kuala Lumpur
are now controlled by the Kuala Lumpur Municipal Council as
Local Educational Anthority. No doubt the futare w witn
many further changes in the content and administration of
eeducation,

Tue Inspectorate,  In 1800, the British Resident, Selangor,
Sir William Maxwell recommended the <etting up of an Education
Department in the charge of a suitable officer. [t was felt that for
want of adequate supervision, the progress of vernacular education
in particular was poor and in 1501, the Vicar of St. Mary's Church,

v W s, was appointed Inspector of Schools, Selangor.
After 1805 it was decided to appeint an Inspector of Schools for
the Federated Malay States. The first Officer to hold this
appointment  was  Mr. ], Driver. He was succecded by
Mr. R, J. Wilkinsan, the well-known Malay scholar.
post of Director of Public Instruction, . and M
created and Mr. J. B, Eleum was appointed to this pst.

Tt might be noted that the function of these early inspectors
of schools was primarily to inspect and report on the standard of
toaching in the various schaols.

Tue QUEEN'S SCHOLARSHIP These schola S
in honour “of Queen Victoria, in whose reign they were instituted,
were first awarded in Singapore in 1855, On educational grounds
there was growing opposition from school-masters, because the
scholarships led to undue concentration upon a few pupils, and the
scholarships were abolished in 1911, In "1924, owing to the
continued  requests from  the Chinese, the scholarships  were




scitated 1w the (qun\h and the TFederated Malay  States
ored them in 1431, Since their restoration on five suceessive
the scholarships were won' by boys from the Victoria
Tnstitution, Kuala L Lumpur.

The Maray  ScHooLs

The eatly beginnings of Malay
cation were i the religions schools with  Arab  teachers.

The Malays were oppased to any other form of teaching as they

regarded education as a matter for the religions authorities.

The time has long since passed when there has been any
ditheulty i getting parents to send their boys to school.
Compulsory Malay education (statutory for many years in some
States) requires no enforcement all over Malaya for the Malay
school today occupies an honoured place in the village life.
The school-masters are recognised leaders, and are also, for the
most part, the willing servants of the comtunity,

The basic Malay schaol conrse is of six years, the perind
regarded  as  the  educational  minimum for the removal of
illiterac There are now in addition Malay medinm Secondary
Classes in some schools, while there are special vocational classes
extending over two years in a few districts.

If the Mala arents did not at first welcome education for
their hoys they were actively opposed to it for their girls. They
thonght that the girls should help in the home and observe the
traditional Muslim seclusion.  But as with the boys, sa with the
gitls, the schoal record, and the personal influence on those wha
were persuaded to attend, soon wen the parents over,

Separate arrangements had been made in Kuala Lumpur for
the education of the children of the Malay atistocracy by
the formation of a "*Raja School" which had eleven pupils in 181,
The building in which the pupils lived and were taught was
sitnated somewhere near the junction of Gombak Lane and what
is now called Jalan Raja.

Today Malay schools are found in almost every kampong.
In Kuala Lumpur itself there are na fewer than twelve primary
schocls for boys and girls, and there is a Federal residential
Lnllr;,(- for Malay girls where English is the medium of instruction.
is is situated in Damansara Road,

Tue Cuvesk Scuoots. No survey of education in Kuala
Lumpur would be complete without reference to the e:
liberality of Chinese towards education. Their gene y
such that it is doubtful whether any rtace in the world has a finer
record for private educational benefaction.. The older non-religious
foundations, of which the Victoria Institution was a prnlm_v-pf
owed their continnance until they were taken over by Government
mainly to Chinese generosity, and the Christian missionary bodies
have more than ance gladly testified that the bullk of the funds that
they have raised for educational purpe have come from the
same source.
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Long betore there was any sort ot central organisaton the
Chinese had started wvernacular schools wherever there were
children, the upkeep of the schoal and the payment of the teacher
being frequently met by the collection of a voluntary ce
In nearly every clun ancestral hall there was a school and Chinese
'sinsungs’ would start dialect schodls of their own in order to earn
4 living.

The first school opened in Kuala Lumpur was for the Chinese.
It was built in High Street in 1884 at a cost of $350 and began its
first session in  January. 5, with cleven pupils. It was
apparently another of the fruitful partnerships of this periad
between  Governmenit and private enterprise. The Government
built the school but Yap Ah Loy provided a school-master at his
pense until the Government could reernit one.  Other
leading towkays supported the school and visited it to te
pupils in reading and writing and by 1886 the attendanc
risen to thirty.

Nonetheless the school was the subject of much controversy
within  the  Chi community.  Among the Hokkien and
Cantanese traders there was said to be “determined opposition™
which centred round the choice of the school-m Tt seems
that the real issue, which nnderlay the dispute about the teacher,
was the choice of the languiage in which instruction was to be given
There were Chinese of several local dialect groups in Kuala Lumpur
and the teaching had to be in anly one dialect at a time (if indeed
a teacher could be found who could teach in more than
one dialect).  Yap Ah Loy's offer to provide his own teacher was
prabably a matioeuvre in this dispute

Perhaps hecause of th sectional differences the schoal did
not prosper and expand as much as might have been expected.
The problem of dialects was still causing difficulty in 1556,
By 1800 the attendance had fallen to 18, In 1802 it was reported
to have declined still more.  There we of course, other factors

the language question i this comparative failure.
hool-master elderly and not very effectual. It is
impossible to know whether the curriculum satisfied the parents.
At one stage. the school-master combined fortune-telling with
teaching.

Among the early pioncers of private dialect schools mention
must be made of Toh Nam who had come from Honoluln where
he had been teaching and where he had the honour of teaching
Sun Yatsen. He kept a school for boys and girls in Pudu Road.
and just as there many who can remember Bennett Eyre Shaw
who set up the tradition in the Victoria Institution, so there are
many wha can rememher Toh Nam and his connection with
Chinese education.

The education of girls has made a most notable advance
But in’ the Chinese schools. even more than in the English schools
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the tendency has been slavishly to tollow the man-mace curriculin
prepared for the boys. The fendemcy is to be seen even
i athletics.

There are two important recent developments worthy of note
first the increasing attention to English in the Chinese schools,
English of a kind has always been tanght, but now the teachers of
English in the Chincse tchools are being trained and their
teaching inspected by professional officers of the Department of
Education. The national language, Malay, is now being tanght
in accordance with the educational policy of the  Fecral
Government.

Chinese schoal;
of serious difficnltie.

¢ now found all aver the town, and ju spite
they have made progress. Today there are
no fe than 48 a ed and 12 private Chinese schools
in Kuoala Lumpur. tongh  most  Chinese  schaols are pow
Government aided there are still a number of schools run by the
dialect “sinsungs’'.

Out-of-school activities have been encouraged: the inter-sehuul
sports initiated and - directed under  eombined  inter-schaol
mandgement have praved a stimulus.

THE INp1ax Scioors.  One cannot help but think of Estate
schools when ane es about Tamil schools.  In the early part
of the century philanthropic Indians found it useful to stant
schoals for the benefit of the Tamil children whose parents were
generally labourers imported from  India. The Vivekananda

amil School at Brickfields and the Thaniboosamy Schaol at
Sentul were two of the early schools with humble | ginnings huilt
by the pioneering Indians.  Apart from these private schools
there are Government Tamil Schools in different parts of the town.
There is a Government Tamil Schaol in Sentui, another in Loke
Yew Road, and yet another in Bungsar Road.

Sometimes the mixed nature of the population creates a
problem, as it may be necessary to provide, for instance,
for teaching in Punjabi and Tamil. The schoals provide the
six-year course which is the educational minimnm for the removal
v, thongh the proportion of pupils completing the course
is small. " Training classes initiated before World War 11 have
already led to improvement in the teaching, and have shown that
besides providing teachers with a Malayan outlook, they can also
produce teachers more competent in their craft. There are in all
twelve i Indian  Schools  within  the Kuala Lumpur
Municipality.

Tecinicar CoLlece.  The heginning of the Technical College
can be traced to the Treacher Technical School started in Weld
Road in 1004, In 1930 a unified technical school to train
technical men, not only for government departments but also for
private engineering concerns, was established in High Street in the
former Victoria Institution buildings. The first Principal was
HOTO M. Kent. Ino 1001 it was thought that the standard of
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training warranted the change of the name of the institution from
Technical Schocl to Technical College, but owing to the war the
scheme had to be postpened.  After the liberation of Malaya the
College was reopened on September 16, 19406,

On March 1, 195

the new Technical College was officially
opened by the High Comm er, Sir Donald MacGillivray.
11 is situated onoa site of 47 acres in Gurney Road.  The cost of
the buildings was defrayed trom a grant of $1.55 million from the
Celonial Dev lopment and Welfare Fund.  The new college is
fully residential with accommodation for J00 students,

The Techni Cellege is u Federal Institation under the
Ministry of Education and offers three-year diploma courses if
Civil, Mechanical and  Electrical Engineering, Surveying and
Architecture.  Various technical dlpulvumh of the governments
of the Federation of Malay gapore, Borneo, Sarawak and
Birunei send technical vlpprunllre: m the college for training.

As a result of the recommendations of a special committee on
the future use of the College, in 1 the Minister of Education
appointed w Board of Governors for the imanagement of the
College under the Chairmanship Dato Abdul Aziz bin Haji
Abdul Majid, the Permancnt retary to the Prime Ministe
The present Prineipal, Mr. No A, K. Nair, was appointe
January 1, 1038,

The policy of the Government to change the College from i
pre-service training centre into @ training institution, open to all
-m\dhh qualified persons and providing courses of varied nature
leading 1 gome  ca to professional qualifications, is  being
gradually implementod. T lJu enralment  of  students for  the
1935/ 50 session for various full-time courses was 8200,

The College provides courses for diplom:
clectrical and  radio  engineering,
(architecture), quantity surve (nkmmnng
(combined), and a special course in autornobile engineering for
iotor transport inspecte

Tue University. When the University of Mal
founded in 1944, the intention was to transfer it from the
the former Raffles and King Edward VII Colleges in m(.dpurb to
a new site in Johore.  This plan was abandoned in | and it was
wereed to develop the University on two sites, the existing site in
Singapare and a new one in Kuala Lumpur,

t Year students in the Faculty of Arts began
in September. in borrowed premi in Knala Lumpur;
buildings for the Faculty of Engineering were erected on the new

sersity site in 1955 and the Faculty, which had been transferred
Singapore, began teaching in August,

Discussions abont a new Constitution for thc University of
Malaya took place in 1458 and an Ordinance amending the
Constitution of the University and  creating  two - antonotmons

Teaching to i
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Divisions ty of Malaya in Kuoala Lumpur and the
Universit i Singapore, wis pa angl the new
Constitution came into operation in January, 1954

Ihe University has a site of 7000 acres just within the
Municipal boundaries on the western side of Knala Lumpur, and
old rubber land is being rapidly transformed into an excellent
Uniive ite. In the first phase the southern part of the site 15
heing LllVLl(\pt‘(] leaving the northern part tor later expansion of
the Univi

In this uuml period there will be four Facnlties, those of Arts,
Science, Agriculture and Engincering. The Enginecring buildings
were completed in 1954, buildings for the Faculty of Arts,
Administration and a Library in May this year and buildings for
the Faculties of S and Agriculture will be erected later this
vear or in 1960,

The first Residential College tor
in April, 195

i students was. completed
), and a second will be finished before the end of the

- is also being developed o provide playing fields
and other amenitics for the University.

In the new Academic ) which began at the end of May,
there is teaching in the Faculties of Arts, Science and Engineering,
and that in Agriculture will hegm a year later, Tt xpectid
that from 1950 to 1964 the number of students will increase from
W to 1,500,

The life and work an schools contain a tale most
inating, It is a story of expansion and of gradual development
in particular directions, such as the primary methods, physical
training, art and music, libraries, in the prepaTation of text-books
and apparatus specially shited to local conditions, in experimenting
work in school broadeasting, and in the corporate life of
the school.

The Federal Headquarters of the Education Department is
housed at Federal House in Kuala Lumpur.  In addition there is
the State Education Department, an lnspectorate, an Examin-
uliD[L\' Syndicate, the Local Education Authority of the Kuala
Lumpur  Manicipal Council; all these look after the intricate
problem of education in this town which has grown many times
larger than it was in 185

In a country where things change very quickly, one hundred
years can cover a great many events and much development.
From a very small town Kuala Lumpur has developed into
a bustling ¢ Her economic, scientific and social progress owe
much to education. The problems of existence of a school-
any school—the obstacles it has to face and surmount in order to
maintain high academic and other standards remain the same as
they have always been, despite changing conditions. The chief
aim of education today must of necessity take into consideration
that our young people must grow up true Malavans

'
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Water

NTIL the 1800s the population of Kuala Lumpur drew its

water from wells, each house having its own. Because of the

health risk involved drinking water had to be filtered and
boiled.  In 1888 rvey began for the construction of a reservoir,
and a supply was planned for a population of 95,000, four times
the actual population of that time.

However, the first piped supply was not completed antil 1806,
It came from an impounding reservoir above Ampang Village and
was distributed from a Service i Road.
This reservoir, which is still in use, provided half a million gallons
of water a day, for a population at that time of about 23,000 people.

By 1606 the population had grown to some #3000 and the
daily water consumption had risen to 535,160 gallons. The supply
had been supplemented hy water brought through steel and
earthenware pipes from the upper reaches of the Sungei Ampang,
but further extensions were considered necessary to avert possible
shortages.

z

These were completed about 1910, drawing some 2} million
gallons a day from the Sungei Ampang about three miles east of
Ampang Village. Another scrvice reservoir was also constructed on
Weld Hill to take over the town supply. the old reservoir being used
for supplying the residential areas.

In those days only a nominal revenue was derived from pipes
and fittings and’ private supplies. The general public was served
by dipper fountains,

As Kuala Lumpur developed even the combined supply from
Ampang proved inadequate and in 1931 the present Kuala Sleh
headworks and distribution works which included the Sentul service
reservoir were completed.  These provided an additional 74 million
gallons a day under normal dry weather conditions, to give a total
supply of 104 million gallons to a popnlation of 111,000

Since then the Kuala Sleh supply in turn has been augmented
ta 12 million gallons a day by the introduction of pumping into a
basically gravity supply and by the usc of the new 45-inch steel
main which forms part of the Klang Gates Water Supply project.

The Klang Gates project itself is expected to be completed by
the end of this year. Operating in conjunction with the Bukit Nanas
Purification Plant it will provide a supply of 22 million gallons
daily, and will be capable of expansion to 32 million gallons, which
is considered an adequate quantity for a population of half a million
in Kuala Lumpur.
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Light and
Power

operating on January 7, 1906, but by that time clectric lighting

Was no novelty to the town, the Railway Department having
generated its own power since 1505,

The Selangor Journal of the time in reporting the dance and
concert held at the Kuala Lumpur Railway Station to celebrate the
official opening of the latter installation in May. 1843, commented
rather drily:

““Upon the arrival uf the visitors at 9 p.m. the station was in
comparative darkness, in order both to be able to note the full
eflect of the difference in the light, and that the Acting Resident
should perform the initial ‘switch on’. As it happened, the
opportunity for the former occurred more than once, and a
gentleman remarked that it showed great foresight on the part of
the Manila bandsmen to have brought their own lights with them.
This ‘jumping’, however, is, we hear, an incident of all new
installations, and will very seldom be observed in the future,'’

No such ceremony attended the switching on of Kuala
Lumpur’s public supply in 1906,

The supply came from a small hydro-clectric station at about
the 12th Mile Pahang Road in Ulu Gombak. The station consisted
of two pelton wheel water turbines with a total capacity of about
1,000 Kilowatt. Energy was taken by overhead lines to a
sub-station at Gombak Lane where it was converted into direct
current for distribution to the street lights along roads in the centre
of the town and the Government Offices and quarters grouped
between the padang and the Lake Gardens.

By the end of 1906 six Government buildings, 66 Government
quarters and 36 private housés were connected to the supply, as well

KI‘ALA LUMPUR'S first public supply of electricity began
h
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as the Central Railway Workshops
all the machiriery was motor-driv
However, the private demand expanded rapidly and hy 14610
the Uly Gombak station was unable to cope with it.  Three triple
expansion steami engine generating sets, with a total capacity of
700 Kilowatts were then installed at a site opposite the Town Hall,

This capacity was rapidly t
until by about 1920 ther
230 Kilowatt sets in the s
mare by two 2000 Kilowatt

Fuel for these sets was bronght by lorry from the unl\\a\
sidings in Market Street and cooling was etected by towers and npen
ponds in the area which is now the C car k. The
difficultics of operating a station of this size in such a position were
so great that plans were made to transfer to p site to which fuel
could be brought direct on railway wagons,

The site chosen was by the Pantai River at Bungsar. When
the station was built it was approached by a narrow lane which
terminated at the quarters oceupied by the station staff.  This lane
is now the Bungsar Road, leading to Petaling 2

Energy was generated at 4t eyeles per second in !hc two original
stations but by 142 ceond had become the accepted
frequency standard for uropean countries and the new station
des gly.  The two systems coifld not
be run together and when Bungsar Power Station was commissioned
in 1927 the Uln Gombak and Gombak Lane stations were closed
down,

Bungsar continned to be the chicf source of electricity until
1953, It was badly damaged during the war vears and only limited
supplies of electricity were available from 1946 to 1952, The use of
electricity for power purpuses was strictly rationed but adequate
supplies were available for the lighting necds of the town,

It had been obyious hefore the that Bungsar would be fully
lvaded by about 1945 and plans were in hand to build a new
station on a site where the fuel and water facilities would be more
\\‘u|L. o du- projeet was delayed by immediate post-war
¢ statian at Connaught Bridge was not

then on the Batn Road, where

taken up and diesel sets were added
it E

early in 14136 and for the first time Kuala Lumpur town took all its
electricity from a source gutside the Municipal limits.

In the meantime the mtlmrity for the supply of eclectricity had
also yndergone some changes.  In 1026 the section of the State

".D. responsible for the supply became the Electricity Depart-
ederited Malay States under a Director of El
1949 the duties have been undertaken by the
Electricity Board.

In the early years all supplies of eleetricity were given from
overhead mains which supplied into the five-footways but as the use

entr:
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of electricity increased it became economically possible to use
underground _cables in the more densely populated parts of
the town. Since 1946 it has been the policy to replace, in the
shopping centres, all overhead mains as they become obsolete, by
underground mains. The centre of the town is now almost clear of
overhead wires,

As the overhead mains provided an economical means of giving
street lighting the Electricity Department used to provide fittings
free, on the request of the Municipal authorities. With the use of
underground cables and the more efficient but costlier mercury
vapour lamps new arrangements had to be made and in 1954 the
Municipal Couneil bought all the lighting fittings in its area and took
over responsibility for the design and maintenance of street lighting
throughont the town. In return the C.E.B. gave electricity
supplies at a much lower rate and continues to act as the conncil’s
agents for construction and maintenance.

In 1059 Kuala Lumpur enjoys a highly developed electricity
system and the knowledge that steps have heen taken to ensure
adequate supplies in the future. Supplies are now drawn via three
66,000 Volt lines from the C.E.B. 80,000 Kilowatts station
at Connanght Bridge, supplemented, when necessary, from a new
40,000 Kilowatts station at Malacca, while Bungsar remains in the
backgronnd with 26,000 Kilowatts available for use in an
emergency.

From 1663 supplies will also become available from the 100,000
Kilowatts Cameron Highlands project.

More than 42,240 consumers in Kuala Lumpur and district take
their supplies from approximately 150 miles of low voltage lines
which are connected to 116 sub-stations, fed from 04 miles of high
voltage cable. The total cost of these high and low voltage
networks is approximately million.

All of this is a far cry from that first 1,000 Kilowatts station at
Ulu (jnmhuk whose vagaries led one correspondent in 1906 to
complain: “Truly electricity is a *fickle but a fascinating fairy” here
in the Federal Capital; she is also very cheap and very nasty,
Frequently we have to go ba and hght np the old- fashioned
oil- lamp~ just to see whether the electric globes are really glowing
or not

ELANGOR'S first newspaper, the fortnightly publication

The Selangor Journal was started in 1802 by three Government
Officers, Dr. E. A, O. Travers, W, W, Skeat and John Russell.
Purely a labour of love the tabloid carried no advertising
and depended upon the revenue from its circulation to pay nvcrhcad
costs.  With the establishment of the Malay Mail in 1506, it ceased
publication.
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Religion

ANY races dwell in Kunala Lumpur. As they arived, they
Mhmugm th them their religions and very soon set about

erecting places of worship, according to their belicfs. The
settlement was little more than a collection of attap huts when it got
its first mosque, its first Chinese temple, its first Hindu temple, its
first Christian church.

Kuala Lumpur's original Malay mosque was situated on the
present site of Messrs. Gian Singh's premises in Mountbatten Road.
The date of it: hmldm;. is not known but it ummiv existed as far

back as the 1

With the gm\\xh of Kuala Lumpur after the federation of
Selangor, Perak, Pahang and Negri Sembilan, the Malay population
ine by leaps and bounds, so the Government took back the
land on which the old mosque was situated and bought the site of
the present mosque from Nakhoda U The foundation stone for
the present mosque was laid on March 1908, during the reign of
Sultan Sulaiman. Its construction was supervised by A. B
Hubbuck, of the Selangor P.W.D., and the cost was met by St
Government, contributions and public gifts. The first Imam was
Haji Osman, popularly called Pak Imam.
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Kampong Bahru got its first mosque shortly hefore the huilding
of the Town Mosque. A wooden building, it was erected about
1903, mainly due to the efforts of Raja Mahmud bin Sultan
Mohamed, who was the Penghulu, Kuala Lumpur, Tuan Haji
Hussain, a contractor, and Detective Sergeant Omar, a pensioner,
Later the walls were replaced with bricks and the pillars plastered
with concrete.

Eight years ago planning was begun for the present magnificent
Masjid Jama (People’s Mosque) in Kampong Baliru, which was bailt
in 1956, at a cost of more than $200,000 dollars contributed by the
public and the State Government.

An Indian mosque has existed for many vears near Malay
Street, and newer additions are the Alam Shah mc que in Pasar
Road, apened a few years ago, and the Al-Hidayah Mosque, opened
in Sentul last year. ~ And now planning is under way for a national
mosque on a site in Victory Avenue.

During the crisis of the civil war Yap Ah Loy had consulted
the god Sz Yeh as an aracle for guidance, so one of the first things
he did when he won back the town in 1973 was to build a temple
in honour of the deity. The temple still ¢ between High
Street and Rodger Street, although it has obviously been rebuilt at
some date later than its founding, probably in 1854,

The annual procession of the god through the streets of Kuala
Lumpur was a feature of the temple rites from its beginning. Some
vears the processions were much more lavish than others, Particu-
larly spectacular processions are recorded as having taken place
in 18 when it was estimated that 40,000 Chinese took part or
watched, in 1893, and in 1002 when it was reported about $100,000
was spent.

There were many other temples besides the Sz Yeh, but it
temained the principal Chinese shrine until about 1900 or later.
Rich Chinese endowed several temples during the 1890s, and the
list of socie exempt from registration recorded four in various
parts of Kuala Lumpur in 1804,

The first Hindu temple in Kuala Lumpur was the Sri Maha
Mariamman temple built in the 18705 by Kayaroganam Pillay, It
was a very small building near the present Central Bank in Victory
Avenme, “In 1886 the site was taken over for the Kuala Lumpur
terminus of the railway line to Klang and the temple was moved
fo its present site in High Street.  The present building was con-
structed in 1859, replacing the previous attap structure.

K. Thamhoosamy Pillay was the founder and first Stanigar
(president) of this temple, ~Management at that time was vested
in a few prominent South Indians, K. Thamboosamy Pillay, R.
Domaisamy Pillay and K. Doraisamy Pillay, who formed 5
““Panchayat.”

In 1889 Viswalingam Pillay, a retired police constable from
Singapore, started construction on the Sri Vinayagar Temple in
Old Pudu Road. This was later taken over by K, Thamboosamy
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Pillay and when it was completed, it was annesed to the Sri Maha
Mariamman Temple.

Thiruvengadam Pillay and Kanthappa Thaver founded temple
at Batu Caves in 1501 and from the following year the Thaipoosam
Festival was celebrated there.  The temple authorities construeted
the 272 steps leading to the caves during 1939 and 1940 and today
'[h.npnu«am is the biggest Hindu festival in the country, attracting
more than 100,000 people of all races to the c each year.

After the second World War the management of the
Mariamman Temple, in addition to its religious and
activities, expanded its programme to education, taking over four
schools,

The Sri Kandaswamy Temple at Scott Road was built in 1902
on land_hought the previous year from collections raised by the
Ceylon Tamils. It is managed by the Selang Ceylon Saivites
Association, which has a membership of about 400
spical of the inter-communal relations of the time was the
lanng of the foundation stone of the first Buddhist temple in the
Peninsula, which took place in August, 1504, T,
sasanahbi Wardhi W d[‘llhaﬂd

ra was the president of the S
which buiit the temple in Brickfields Road.  The stone
was laid by Mrs. Spooner, wife of the Director of Public
Works, and the Resident and Mrs. Treacher were among those
present at the ceremony.

Non-Christian donors also figure prominently in appeal lists
for the building of the town’s early Christian churches.  The first
church was built for the Church of England congregation. It was
a small wooden building in the area of the police headquarters \vu;
established on Bluff Hill about 1882,  Apparently there was
resident chaplain until 1590 when the Resident and the Bishop n(
Singapore launched a successful appeal for funds with which to
pay a shpbnd The first viear was the Rev. Frederick Haines,
also appointed Inspector of Schools.

83 it was decided to build a larger church and an appeal
produced §5,108, to which the State rnment added $5,000.
The new church was designed by A. C. Norman, the P.W.D.
Architeet, and built at the nr:rﬂu m end of the Padang. When it
was consecrated by Bishop G. F. Hose of Singapore, i February,
18415, it was named St. Mary’

Meanwhile in 1883 there had arrived in Kuala Lumpur the
Rev, Father Charles Letessier, who set up a4 Roman Catholic

Mission on Bukit Nanas, on the site of a former Malay stockade.
His first church was an attap structure, but in 1886 the Bishop of
Eucarpia laid the foundation stone for St. Johin's Church, which was
to remain in use until the opening of the present Cathedral on
March 27, 19 The old St. John's church was partially burnt
down in 1910, after which it was renovated and enlarged.

A Methodist Mission was established in Kuala Lumpur in 1897
by Dr. W. T. Kensett, who had formerly been in Singapore and
Penang.
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Hearing the land on which the Wesley Church and the
Methodist Boys' School now stand was to be auctioned, Dr. Kinsett
sent for Dr. W. G. Shellabear, of the Singapore Mission, to come
to the sale.  Banks in these days were few and far between so for
safety Dr. Shellabear cut into halves the three $100 bank rotes that
he carried with him to the sale. He put one half of each note into
his trunk and the other half into his pocket, and just as well, too.
His trunk was stolen on the journey, but a Singapore bank honoured
the remaining halves so nothing was lost.

The land on which the church and the school now stand was
bought for $700. Dr. Shellabear advanced from his personal
savings the money for the purchase, and financed the first building
erected.

hool for Tamil boys and girls was opened in July, 1897,
mil preacher from Ceylon, Samuel Abraham, joined the
Mission in 1899 to help with both the school and the church. With
the help of the English congregation, the Malacca Street Tamil
Church was erected in 1899, and the following year Abraham
became the first Tamil pastor to be ordained in Malaya by the
Methodist Church,

Since the turn of the century all the Christian missians have
expanded greatly, particularly in the field of education, Other
denominations have joined their ranks and the town now has many
fine churches, not to mention a number of leading schools, including
all the girls" English schools, which were founded and conducted
by mission bodies,

Biggest of the modern churches is St. John's Roman Cathalic
Cathedral, which owes its existence to the vigorous efforts of two
former schoolmates, who served as vicars of the farmer St. John's
church,  Father D. Perrisoud, the vicar from 1928 to 1950, left
a legacy of about $80,000 for the construction of a new church.
His successor and former schoolmate, Father Jean Maury, pushed
ahead with the plans and a building fund which resulted in the
new St. John's being completed and opened on March 27, 1055,

On August 1, the same year the first Bishop of Kunala Lumpur,
the Right Reverend Dominic Vendargon, was consecrated in St.
John's which then became Kuala Lumpur’s first cathedral.

In June last year, a second Kuala Lumpur clergyman was also
consecrated a bishop.  He was the Reverend Roland Koh, priest-
in-charge of the Chinese congregation of St. Mary's Anglican
Church,  Consecrated in Britain, Bishop Koh is the assistant
bishop of the Diocese of Singapore, althongh he still remains in
Kuala Lumpur.

Today, as the capital of a nation where religious freedom is
assured as an article of the Constitution, Kuala Lumpur has many
fine places of worship, some of them as new and as modern as the
free nation itself. Religious tolerance continues to be part of the
everyday life of a people who represent so many faiths.
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Clubs and
sport

UALA LUMPUR'S early clubs and sport went hand in hand
Some of them were responsible for the development of several
of the fine sports grounds still in use in the town,

Oldest of the clabs is the Selangor Club, founded in 1884 in an
attap-roofed building at the northern end of the newly-cleared
Poli parade ground, which has since become known as
the *'Club Padang.”” The intention was to found a social and
cricket club and to provide a central reading room.

The first president was J. P, Radger. the Resident, and among
the founder members were prominent Government officials of the
day, A. R. Venning, H. C. Syers, H. I, Bellamy, S. B. R. Reyne
and A. C, Norman, and K. Thamboosamy Pillay, leader of the
Lamil community. The Capitan China, Yap Kwan Seng, walso
appears to have been an early member as he held a ball in the club
for Mrs. Swettenham, shartly before her departure from Kuala
Lumpur in 1803,

By this time the Selangor Club had already shifted around to
its present site. The change was made about 1800, when a
two-storeyed building was erected with the upper storey being used
for dances and concerts. Lal xtensions and the removal of the
second storey brought the building to its present Tudor-style.
vear the shift was made marked the foundation of the

cc Club, in the then newly-opened Public Gardens. It was
brought into being by some senior Government officials whe were
issatistied with the way the Selangor Club was being run.
Principal sports of the time were cricket and association
football, the latter becoming popular with Malays as well as
Europeans. Rughy football was introduced to Selangor in May,
1804, with a match between a team of planters, captained by
E. V. Carcy, and ““The World"", captained by W, D). Scott.




The Oriental Bank of Malaya,
Limited

(Incorporated in the Federation of Malaya)

Head Office:
NO. 9, FOCH AVENUE, KUALA LUMPUR.
Telg, Address: "ORIENTBANK'"
Telephone No. 83346 — P.0. Box No. 243

Branches:

KLANG SEREMBAN
No. 38, Sultan Street No. 32, Jalan Tuan Sheikh
Telephone No. 163 Telephore No. 14

CEYLON - JAFFNA
NO. 9, CHAPEL STREET
Telg. Address: “JAFFNABANK"
Telephone No. 27

Established 1936

Authorised Capital $2,000,000/-




Horse-racing  was introduced some years before rugby.
A Gymihana Club was formed in 1890 and given a five-year lease
on a site for a race-course in the Circular Road area. The
Government also gave a subsidy of $2,000 for the laying-out of the
course,  The first race meeting was held at Chinese New Year in
1891, on the occasion of a visit of the Governor, and thereafter
there were one or two meetings a year.

In 1802 a brick grandstand was built to accommodate
250 prople, but, because of a clause in the lease barring professional
jockeys, race meetings failed to attract entries from outside
Selangor.  When the lease expired in 1805, the club wound up and
reformed as the Selangor Turf Club. It then leased its present
course in Ampang Road, without any restriction on professional
jockeys.

There were no bookmakers in Kuala Lumpur at that time so
the excitement of betting would have been lost had it not been for
the help of the Chartered Bank, which closed every race day and
sent its cashiers to the course to run a form of totalisator.
To preserve Victorian proprietics, a steward was deputed to collect
and place ladies” bets.

Golf was first played in Kuala Lumpur about 1890, and the
Selangor Golf Club came into being in August, 1508, with
an eight-hole course on Petaling Hill, about where the Victoria
Institution now stands.

The club shifted to n- prewn( site off Circular Road in 1921,
apening there in Ser over the
years bought about today’s farﬂme: of two 18-haole golf courses,
four hard and 20 grass tennis courts and a swimming pool.
Active membership this year was a little short of 2,000,

The 18005 also saw the beginning of the K.L. Book Club. It
began when a group of friends pooled the books they were person-
ally importing from Britain. The idea caught on, others joined
the pool and a room was made available behind the Town Hall to
house the resultant collection.  The club itself really got under way
when the Government offered it its small library of official books and
an annual grant if it would start a public library with reduced
subscriptions for subordinate Government officers.  The club has
had several different premises before settling in its present site. Its
grant from the Government has fluctuated during the years until
now it stands at $1,000.  Membership, which has seen several lean
periods, is now on the upswing again, passing

Another old club still in existence is the Selangar Recreation
Club, which was opened in February, 1806, “for subordinate
members of the Government Service and others.”  Its premises in
Jalan Raja were extensively renovated last year but still preserve
the octagonal shape of the original timber structure.

Several early clubs have long since disappeared. The Rifle
Association, founded in 1891, by H. C. Syers, is one, although it

9




R S

?alt/l in the Future




did have a long and successful existence, A Humt Club was
founded in 15415, when game apparently abounded in the immediate
vicinity of the town. There also a Chinese Athletic Club as
carly as 1562, but it had only small grounds.

The Sultan Suleiman Club in Kampong Bahr trac
to a Malay club started in 1905, near its present premises,  The
Sultan of Selangor continues to be its patran to this day. Although
! and sports activitics are not <o widespread as in former
t has an active membership of about 60 persons.

its origin

Most exclusive of the early clubs was the Weld Hill
Residential Club, founded in 1906 by some of the promineny
Chinese residents of Kuala Lumpur. Situated in Weld Road, it
was mainly intended for the use of visitors as there v a greaf
lack of suitable accornmodation in the town.

The early 1900s also saw the beginning ol the Selangor
Chinese Rncrcatinn ('lub iu Cdmpb&ll Rnad where 1
out of a musica
Shifting Lmr tooa shnphnuw in Pm]u it sett
in October, 1920, A lily pond had to be dr ving
fields and mn derable piling dong for the construction of the
clubhouse, but this did not de engineer.
Loh Kong Imm, and Choo Kia Peng and Loke Wan Yat, the three
driving spirits behind the project.  Now represented in every field
of sport in the State. the club before the war sven more widely
known for its excellent orchestra,

A chib which has probably shifted more often than the
S.C.R.C. is the Selangor Eurasian Association.  Altheugh founded
in 21, it was 1948 before the association had its first
permanent home, in Bukit Nanas.  Until then it had from time to
time rented rooms in different places about the town.  Its clubhouse
bas been on the present site in Pudn Road since August, , when
the former site was needed for the building of St. ]th'i Cathedral.

The club is prominent in most sports activi but has long
endeavoured to promote the political and social advancement of
the Eunrasian community as well. It is now a member of the
Eurasian Union of Malaya, which represents the community in the
political field.

The Tamilian Physical Culture Association was formed in
March, 1914, and later in the year was granted five acres of land
in: Princess Road. s land was cleared by the members themselves
and a clubhouse built in 1914, but two years later the building had
to be moved to. make room for N-ray Road. The club’s ground was
further developed after World War 11 and its tiered oncrete and
wooden scating, completed in 1933, made it the town’s leading
stadium  until the completion of the Merdeka Stadium in 1937,
lLast year a fine new clubhouse was erected.

However, Kuala Lumpur's most imposing clubhouse, ineor-
porating an indoor stadium with an adjacent swimming pool, is the
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Chinwoo  Building. The € bm\\u(v—selnnbur Chinese  Athletic
Associa had more humble b in 1921. Prospering, it
organised athletics, twc cands and a choir, and ran a school with
an enrolment of nearly 630 pupils. The present clubhouse was
opened in December, 1034, by the then Commissioner-General for
South-East Asia, the Rt. Honparable Malcolm MacDonald, P

Adjacent to the Chinwoo when it first opened was Coronaticr
Park, This dated from 1937, when it was developed as a memoaal
to the Coronation of King George VI on land neglected siuce e
departure of the Golt Club in 1921, Originally planned to hav
seven football pitches and a roller skating rink, the park underve
several changes before it was completed.  Now only its hard ten..:
courts remain, incorporated into the Tunku Abdui Ruhman Park,
which was opened on the same site in April, 1038,

Much of the Tunku Abdul Rahman Park is luid Jur as
a children's playground, with provision for adult leisure too, but
organised sports are catered for nearby in the $2,200,000 Merd
Statdium, apened on the eve of the 1957 independeice celebrations
after a year-long race against time to complete it.

The stadium was the scene of the Proclamation of Independence
on Aungust 81, 1957, First sports events held in it were the
Merdeka Games, immediately afterwards,

Kuala Lumpur's sports facilities have kept pace with the
over-all development of the town and the growth of its sports-loving
pugulanun For many of their facilitie: md:\_v's sportsmen owe a
debt to publie-spirited pioneers of all r: whose energy waste
land, jungle and swamp were turned mm pl.wmn fields, sports
grounds and parks.

UALA LUMPUR had an uproarious forctaste of the wonders

of the 20th Centory with the visit in 1804 of Professor
Lawrence, ‘‘Practical Aeronaut and Aerial Engineer.”" The
Professor announced his intention of making an ascent in a balloon
inflated with hot air from a fire kindled with paraffin. On the
great day the subscriptions received were insufficient and until a
Chinese spectator guaranteed the necessary minimum amount, the
acronaut refused to go up. Recording the ascent, the Selangor
Journal stated: ‘‘Everything being declared in readiness, the
"Practical Acronaut and Aerial Engineer' again addressed the
throng, informing them that, a!mough enough money had not been
subscribed to cover expenses (to say nothing of the damage to the
Club grounds; a point, however, which he did not mention), he
was about to risk his life, and that he hoped that if he was
successful something handsome would be done for him. He then
moved off to the parachute, while a local sportsman dashed
through the crowd with a bottle of beer wherewith to refresh him,
took leave of his colleague, bade farewell to his wife, ordered the
stays to be cast loose, and, amidst enthusiastic clapping and
cheering, the halloon slowly svared aloft to a height of 20 feet.”
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Local Governmeont
development

OR practical purposes, the year 1942 can e regarded as the
Fxllvul‘u ¢ line between the previous form of Local Government

by which Kuala Lompur was administered and the form of
| Government which has develaped subsequently.
The Jupancse Military Forees occupied the town on January
1942, and proclaimed a Military Administration.  One of the
fiest duties, of course, was to set up some form of administration
for the health and public servic the town, and in April, 1942,
a lorm of Sanitary Board on the lines of the tormer administration
was established.  Ino June, 1943, however, the Sanitary Board
was abolished and a pooling of military and i ilian staff took
place.

Lo

This is the first drastic change that took place in regard to
the town administration since its inception in 1890, but it did not
lead, needless to say, any increase in the cfficiency of
the town services.  These were carried out in a haphazard manner
and during the whole period of the Japanese occupation, matters
were chaotic and the town and the services continued to deteriorate
steadily. This can well be imagined by the difficulties the staff
had diring the Japanese occupation.

The staff were required to fall in at % a.m. sharp, face towards
the lmperial Palace and bow, and after undergoing physical
tratining for half an hour, followed by Nippon-Go lessons for an
hour on alternate days, it is not surprising that they had little or
uoenergy left with which to prosecute  their o ily tasks,
L addition, their wages and allowances were insutlicient to afford
them a living and many of them had inevitably to turn to what
wight Dest be described as Llac -marketing activities." Such
seavenging as was carried aut was removed by forty bullock carts
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which were engaged on the work. When nightssoil was not
dumped into the Klang River for disposal, it wae sold illicitly to
market gardeners. The shortage of meat ca: the di:appr.lru{l(’r
of practically all domestic animals. The indiscriminate cutting
down of trees and shrubs resulted in the invasion of thousands of
mosquitaes, snails, flies and vermin.

The abolition of the Sanitary Board in 194 ulted in o«
complete disorganisation of the town's former services and the
result was a complete disintegration of Local Government
administration.

After the liberation, the British Military ~ Administration
teconstituted the Sanitary Board on April 1. 1946, and appointed
the late Tengku Abu  Bakar Chairman.  Apart from the
officials, the Health Officer, the Town Engineer, the Chief Police
Officer and the Collector of Land Revenue, nine unofficial members
of the Board were appointed, all of whom were prominent citizens
of Kuala Lumpur with considerable: experience of public affaire
ard administration. It can well he imagined that the members of
the Town Board and the staff were faced with very great problems.
not only those connected with the future development of the town
but more particulus v with the legacy of cleaning up the mess
which had been left.

As @ result of the new and more eficiently organised
administration being applicd to the town, its seryices legan to be
restored to some semblance of their former state.  Anti-malarial
Work reduced the incidence of malaria subs ntially in the first
/ear of the British Military Administration. The markets agaiy
began to function normally and supplies began to come into them
steadil oads, drains and bridges were cleaned and maintained
in a reasonable state. Refuse, bomb debris and air-raid shelters
were femoved. | Assesstent, taxes and licence fees began to e
collected  again on the former pattern and the rev nue  and,
of course, the expenditure began to pick up. The birth rate
began to show signs of rising again and the death rate began to fall,

While rehabilitation was progressing, the political backgraund
must be recalled.  The Malayan Union proposals were being hotly
debated and there were signs of an awakening political consci
ness throughout Malaya which indicated that great political and
constitutional changes were about to take place.  These stirri
had their effect on Local Government circles and a
Knala Lumpur was concerned, the had the effect of res
dered  before
creating a Municipality of Kuala Lumpur with the
an elected Council of some form,

It was thus in accordance with the new spirit abroad and
political inspirations that a Committee was st up by the Governor
of the Malayan Union in August 146 “to consider the establish-
ment of a Municipality for Kijala Lumpur.”  The establishment
of & Municipality had been considered spastmodically from 1626

the proposals which had been con
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MONDAY.DECEMBER 14,1896

EDITORIAL

In our notice snmouncing publication
of * The Malay Mail 7 we sad that the
papier would make its appearance on or
about Decersber 14 | By frantic efforts
en the part of the s1aff we have suceee-
ded 1 petung out cur first 09 to.
duy, The present ferm of the paper,
however, must not be 1ake an ex-
ample of the siyle of news sheet we
itend 10 produce inthe future. A bet-
ter und mure expensive quality of paper
i3 under order and arrangements are
bemg made for the purchase of more
{ machinery and of new type. We take
thic opportunily of ucknowledging the
many kind Jetters and wishes for pros.
perity 10 The Malay Mal ™ from peo-

2 living in all parts of the Pepinsula

THE MALAY MAIL

Kuala Lumpur’s Daily Newspaper
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when the first report on the proposal, known as the Millington
Report, was produced which was the precursor of a number of
other reports until the year 193¢,

The members of this Committee were: — The Resident
Commissioner, Selangor, (Mr. W. A. Ward, M.c., M.C.8
Deputy Financial \(’('l’l“dl’\ (Mr. D. M. Smith, a.c.
Commissioner of Lands (Mr. W. Gourlay, s.c.s.); Cal. H. S,
Lee, j.p.; Mr. R. Ramani; Mr. W. ]. P. Grenier.

They entered upon their task with such zeal that they
pmrh)rwl their final report and rr-mmmenddnom on January 10,
7 Briefly, they rec that a M be
ablished to replace the Town Board of Kuala Lumpur with
effect from January 1, 1948, and that it be administered
by fifteen Municipal Commissioners who should have certain
prescribed qualifications, that as soon as possible two-thirds of the
number of Commissioners should be elected by popular ballot,
the remaining one-third to continue to be appointed by the
Resident Commissioner.

The services for which the new Municipality would be
responsible, would include all the services of the former Sanitary
Board, such as refuse and night-soil removal, general health
measures and anti-malarial control, markets, street lighting, fire
services, repairs and maintenance of roads and bridges and the
control of buildings. The Committee did not recammend that the
newly created Municipality should take over the supply of water
and electricity, nor (hrl they recommend that the licensing of motor
vehicles should be responsibility

On the financ ml side, the Committee’s recommendations were
that the Municipality would be expected to be a financially
autonomous body no longer dependant on Government either for
grants-in-aid or for secondment of staff but that the Government
and the quasi-Government authorities should pay a contribution in
lien of rates in respect of their properties in Kuala Lumpur.

1t is interesting to look back on the financial position at that
time and to recall that the Committee estimated the revenue and
expenditure of the new Munmpulny at $1,969,146 and $2,688,831
respectively, bearing in mind that the revenue for the year 1950
is estimated to be §9,207

Probably the most difficult matter to cope with in connection
with the creation of the Municipality of Kuala Lumpur was to
decide what legislation should be applied to it. In the end.
certain parts of the Municipal Ordinance (S.S.) and also certain

sions of the Town Boards Enactment were applied ta the new
Municipality to give it the necessary powers of control and
administration, and a proclamation was accordingly made by
His Highness the Ruler in Council on March 13, 1648,

The Municipality was created by order of His Highness the
Ruler in Conncil on March 15, 1948, The composition of the
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Council was made up of the President, who was a M.C.S. Officer
dpp(lll“t(‘ by the State Government, and fifteen  Municipal
ssioners to administer the newly created Municipality

s in_pursuance of the Ward Committee’s recom-

nwndatmn that the Council be composed of elected members and,
o it was in accordance with the demand for further
clected representation, that a new and revised
constitution was approved by His Highness the Ruler in Cotincil
and approved by the Council of State at its meeting on May 1,
193 The new Constitution provided for @ Municipal Canncil
consisting of eighteen members, of whom twelve should be
elected and six appointed by the Ruler in Council. Kuala Lumpur
was divided into four Wards, namely, Sentul, Bungsar, Petaling
and Imbi, and cach Ward elected three members to the Council,
one-third of whom retired amnually. The new  Constitution
provided for the qualifications of Councillors and  electors.
The President was 10 be appointed by the Ruler in Council after
consultation with the Municipal Councillors.  No changes were
made in regard to the public services with which the former
Municipal Commissioners were charged under their Constitution.

March 1952 marked an era in the history of Local €
in Knala Lumpur as the first elections to the twelve
Minicipal Council took place. It is a tribute to those who were
responsible to say that the elections were very well organised and
went off without a hitch. The Elections can be considered to
hiave been of national importance judging by subsequent events
for it w: a result of moves made by Dato Yahya bin Abdul
Razak and Colone!l H. Lec that the Alliance Party was formed
for these elections which laid the foundation for the formation of a
national Government, namely, the Alliance Government which was
the Goverpment returned to power in the Federation of Malaya in
1855 and which secured Merdeka for Malaya.

The next stage in the Constitutional development of Kuala
Lumpur resulted fram the Constitution of the Federation of
Malaya. Article 1534 of the Constitution provides that, until
Parliament  otherw determines, the Municipality of Kuala
Lumpur shall be the Federal Capital.  The same Article also
provides, however, that Parliament shall not have the exclusive
powers to make laws with respect to the boundaries of the Federal
Capital until snch date as may be appointed by the Yang
di-Pertuan Agong with the concurrence of the Ruler of the State
of Selangor in pursnance of arrangements made between the
Federal Government and the Government of Selangor for
the nlal»]ﬁhm(‘m elsewhere of the State Capital. The constitutional
i t Kuala Lumpur is in a transitory state—it remains

Capital but at the same time is the Federal Capital.

It is natural in view of the fully elected Couneils of Penang
and Malacca that there has been a demand to meet political
aspiration for a fully elected Council for Kuvala Lumpur with a
Mayor, A resolution to this effect was praposed by Mr, Ong Yoke
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Lin (now the Minister for Labour and Social Welfare) and seconded
by Enche Abdul Aziz bin Ishak (now the Minister for Agriculture)
and was adopted unanimonsly hv the Municipal Council at its
ordinary meeting on May 81,

To implement th reso]u(\nn. khr Couneil set up a Constitii-
tional Standing Committee to L(ln‘ld\"l’ lh\' proprml m further
detail and to make re o1 are
that there should be a fully elected (uunul preslded over by a
Mayor, that the number of seats be increased to provide seats to
replace the six appointed Councillors, and that the Wards be
adjusted, if necessary, in order to enable this to be done.
The recommendations and detailed propesals were forwarded ta
the State Gavernment for consideration by the Ruler in Council
and it is hoped that a fully elected Council with a Mayor on the
lines proposed will eventuate in connection with the Annual
December Elections this year.

The man-in-the=street will be inclined to ask what are the real
and practical results or what will be the lasting benefits of all these
constitutional dv\'ulnpment‘ The first and primary consideration
is that the Councillors being responsible for formulating the policy
of the Council and directing its administration are in close Inmh
with the people as their representatives and are, therefore, in
position to take into consideration public opinion and to 1ppr<~cme
the possible (‘f{ech of public epinion on any new policy or new

i which are

The Cnuntilh are actuated in their decisions by consideration
af the public interest and the effect which their decisions will have
ot the man-in-the-street.  They themselves are citizens of the
Town, albeit more prominent ones than perhaps the ordinary
man-in-the-street, but their interests are identical. The Councillors
do not wish to impose their will on the townspeople but to act
as far as possible in accordance with their wishes and one of the
results of their attitude is the comparative freedom from litigation
between members of the public and the Conneil on matters large
or small.

Nothing is so persuasive as some statements of facts or figures
to support the concept of elected Local Government. The following
is an attempt to give an indication of what substantial progress
and improvements have resulted fram these constitutional
developments.
and foremost, the Council’s progress can be judged by
its finances.  The estimated revenue in 1447 was approximately
$1.9 million and the expenditure approximately $2.6 miillion.
For 1 the estimated income is million and the estimated
C\pomlmm‘ from revenue is appm\lmalely $10 million, and if the
cpenditure on Education is included. the total expendi-
million.

The increase in revenue is very largely due to the Council's
own efforts and it is not merely a result from an automatic increase
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sessment of properties nar from the raising of taxi
5 W g o strengthen the  adimini
increasing the staff where it W ould have its bes
of the Municipal Treasurer's Department w TespOn
collection of revenue and the disbursement of expenditure.
The Municipal Architeet’s staff was also increased and resulted not
only in plans being quickly passed by the Council but in additional
revenue being derived as a It, and from a tighter control of
advertisemen!

In the early years after 1932, @ considerable proportion of
capital expenditure devoted to capital projects of a
remunerative nature such as markets, and two very large markets
and two smaller markets have been constructed. The streng-
thening of the staff also resulted in a greater efficiency in

Ih tion uf fees and L\x in all de artments and has been
3 se of revenue
Ve may be of interest to note that tho =
only been increased for the first time this vear
by .5 per cent,

The efficiency of the Municipal Engineer's Department has
been greatly increased by the erection of the new Central Depot
and Store. The work of this department has been mechanised as
far as ible. Ruads, for instance, are constructed now by
mechanical means and grass cutting is almast entirely done
by machines.  This has resnlted in the reduction of costs and
means that more work can be performed for a given amount of

i

mone Great improvements to toads, bridges and street lighting
can [- remarked.  There is the new Batu Road | Ipoh Rn.nl dual
carriageway, the new roundabouts on the main traffic routes in the

town and the extensive resurfacing of rn.ul‘ and the provision of
car parks. Both the Municipal 8 gineer's Department and the
Town Superintendent’'s Department are now aperating fleets of
the most modern: type of vehicles suited to their purposes, which
again restilted n the reduction of costs in those departments.

Many new buildings have been constructed to improve the
Municipal servives in the town. Examples are the new Maternity
and Child Health Clinics at Shaw Road and Hale Road and others
are planned. In addition, the Fire Brigade has been completely
re-equipped over the years with the most up-to-date equipment.
The new Central Fire Station at Shaw Road and the Sub Station
at Pudu Road are further marked signs of progress and other sub
stations are planned

In order that there should be as little delay as possible in the
‘(‘t]nn of new buildings, it is most important that town planning
t a high state of efficiency. This was one of the sections of the
\Iunlnipa] Engineer's Department which was strengthened in
34 with the result that planning permission can In» quickly

ily obtained as the planning of Kuala Lumpur is generally
of current requirements.  Apart from the practical
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results and the indirect effect of the increase of Municipal revenue
resulting from new properties being erected, the planning section
is fulfilling a role of the utmost importance in planning the future
of Kuala Lumpur as a fine, modern cnv with all amenities which
will not only be worthy of ion as the Capital of the
Federation but will be able to take its place among the great cities
of South-East Asia.

A large proportion of the Cotneil’s capital works were financed
from loan funds for the first time obtained from the Federal
Government.  This is an example of how far the Council’s finances
have progr and the confidence that ¢ in its credit.
Expenditute on loan account, including the $16.5 million for the
Main_ S ag: Scheme, Kuals  Lumpur, amounts today to
$19,170),

1956 marks an epoch in the progress of the Council for in that
vear the Council undertook certain low-cost housing projects.
With loan funds provided by the Housing Trust, the Council
erecte I detached or semi-detached permanent houses. This
modest beginning was tollowed by the erection by the Council of
the low-cost flats at Leke Road, and the Council took over the
Suleiman Court Flats at Batu Road, which were erected by the
Heusing Trust, for permanent administration. The total number
t housing uni far built is 803, not including 61 lock
shops in the flats, and the total expenditure amounts to

I

-

Cuonstructional  work  started on the huge Main Sewerage
Scheme and Purification Works for Kuala Lumpur following the
design work and planning of the Scheme over many years before.
The Main Sewerage Scheme provides the first stage of a complete
scheme for Knala Lampur and covers chiefly the congested central
arca of the town. It is estimated that it will serve between 6,000
7,000 properties including  Government  buildings, with a
population_of approximately 100,000 people when it is fully in
service.  The Main Sewerage Scheme and the Purification Works
were apened cfficially by the Raja Muda, Selangor, on Febrary
25, 1959,

One of the

important results of this scheme is that it
represents the first stage of doing away with the present night-soil
collection system and therefore ‘narks @ most important advance
in the sanitation of the town.

It will be seen that the Conneil’s administration had grown to
suich an extent that it was capable of taking on new or expanding
existing services though financial considerations naturally limit its
scope.

In 1458, the Council became the Local Education Authority
tor Kuala Lumpur in respect of all Primary Schools in its limits in
pursuance of the Razak Report’s recommendations to create Local
Education Authoriti This was tesulted in the setting up of a
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